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t attest to the best of my knowledge. this report of the redevelopment project areas in: CityNillage
of Hampshire.
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Allocation Redev elopment Act (65 ILCS 5/11-74 .4-3 et. seq.] or the Industrial Jobs Recovery Law 165 Il CS
5/11-74.6-10 et. seq.]

Section 1 (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4~5 (d) (1 .5) and 65 ILCS 5/11 ~74.6~22 (d) (1.5)')
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Name of Redevelopment Project Area Date Designated Date Terminated

Central Area Redevelopment Project 6/21/2007 n/a

0



SECTION 2 [Sections 2 through 5 must be completed fo r each redevelopment project area listed in Section 1.]

Name of Redevelopment Project Area : Cent ral Area Redevelopmen
Primary Use of Redevelopment Project Aree': Combination/M ixed
If "Combination/Mixed" Li st Component Types : Comm l, lnd, Inst, Res

Under wh ich section of the Ill inoi s Mun ic ipal Code was Redevelopment Project Area des ignated? (check one):

Tax Increm ent Allocatio n Redevelo pment Act X Industria l Jobs Recovery law

No Yes

Were there any amendments to the redevelopment plan, the redevelopment project area, or the State

SalesTax Boundary? [65 IlCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (I ) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (1)]
If yes olease enclose the amendment labe led Attachment A X

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of the munic ipality that the municipality has comp lied with all

ofthe requi reme nts ofthe Act duri ng the preceding f iscal year. (65 ILCS5/11-74.4-5 (d)(3) and 5/11-74.6

22 (d) (3)]
Please enclose the CEO Cert ification labeled Attachment B X

Opinion of legal counsel that munici pality is in compliance wi th t he Act. (65 IlCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (4) and

5/11-74.6-22 (d) (4)]
Please enclose the Leual Counsel On in ion labeled Attachment C X

We re there any act ivities underta ken in furthe rance of the objectives of t he redevelopment plan,

includi ng any projec t implemented in the preceding fiscal year and a description of the act iviti es

undertaken? [65 IlCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (A and B) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (A and B)]
If yes, please enclose the Ac tivities Statement labeled Attachment D

X

We re any agreemen ts entered into by the municipality with regard to the disposit ion or redevelopment

of any prope rty within the redevelopment projec t area or the area within th e Sta te SalesTax Boundary?

[65 IlCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (C) and 5/11-74.6 -22 (d) (7) (C)]
If yes nlease enclose the Aareementls) labeled Attachment E X

Is there add itional informati on on the use of all fun ds received under th is Division and steps ta ken by the

municipality to achieve the objectives of the redevelopment plan? [65 ILCS 5/11 -74.4-5 (d) (7) (D) and

5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (D)]
If vea. olease enclose the Addit ional In for mati on labeled Attachment F X

Did the municipality's TIF advisors or consultants ente r into contracts with entities or persons t hat have

received or are receiving payments f inanced by tax incre ment revenues produced by the same TIF? (65

Il CS5/11-74.4 -5 (d) (7) (E) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (E)]
If yes, please enclose the contract{s) or description of the contract(s) labeled Attachment G X

We re there any repo rts or meeting minutes submitted to the municipality by the joint review board? (65

Il CS5/11-74 .4-5 (d) (7) (F) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (F)]
If yes nlease enclose the Joint Review Board Reoort labeled Attachment H X

Were any obligations issued by mun icipa lity? [65 IlCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (8) (A) and

5/11-74.6-22 (d) (8) (AI]
If ves nlease enclose the Official Statement labeled Attachment I X

Was analysis prepared by a f inancial advisor or underw rite r sett ing forth the nat ure and term of

obligation and projected debt service including required reserves and debt coverage? [65 1lCS 5/11 -74.4-

5 (d) (8) (B) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (8) (B)]

If yes, please enclose the Analysis labeled Attachment J X
Cumulatively, have deposits equal or greater than $100,000 been made into the special tax allocat ion
fund? 651LCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (2) and 5/11-74 .6-22 (d) (2)
If yes, please enclose Audited financial statements of the special tax allocation fund
labeled Attachment K X
Cumulat ively, have depos its of incremental revenue equa l to or greater than $100,000 been made into
the special tax alloca tion fund? [65 ILCS 5/11 -74.4-5 (d) (g) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (g)]
If yes , please enclose a certified lette r st atement reviewi ng compliance with the Act labeled
Attachment L X
A list of all intergovern mental agreemen ts in effec t in FY 2010, to which the municipality is a part, and an
acco unting of any money transferred or received by the municipality during that fiscal year pursuant to
thos e intergov ernmental agreements. (65ILCS 5/1 1-74.4-5 (d) (10)]
If yes, please enclose list only of the intergovernmental agreements labe led Attachment M X

* Types Include : Central BUSiness DIstrict, Retail, Other Commercial, Indust rial, Residential. and Combination/Mixed.

FY 2011 TlF NAME : Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



SECTION 3.1 - (65ILCS 5111-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 1LCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d ) (5))

Provide an analysis of the special tax allocation fund.

I Reporting Year I Cumulat ive

Fund Balance at Beginning of Reporting Period Is 1,067,922 I

Revenue/Cash Receipts Deposited in Fund During Reporting FY ·

% of Total
Property Tax Increment S 52,021 S 132,304 9%
State Sales Tax Incre me nt 0%
Local Sales Tax Increment 0%
State Utility Tax Increment 0%
Local Utility Tax Increment 0%
Int erest S 10,308 S 17,740 1%
Land/Bui ldi ng Sale Proceeds 0%
Bond Proceeds S 1,35 8,000 87%

Transfe rs from Mu nicipal Sources 0%
Private Sources 0%
Othe r (identify source Il Dept of Transportation Grants) S 216,211 S 45,860 3%

Tota l Amount Deposited in Spec ial Tax Allocation
Fund During Reporting Per iod [s 278,540 I

100%11,553,9041 __= -"JIs

220,40 2 I

(847,52 0) 1

1,126,060 I

1,126,06 0 ITotal Expe nd itures/Cash Disbursements (Carried forward from Sectio n 3.2) I-,s__===-,-,
Distribut ion of Surplus 1 _

Tota l ExpenditureslDisbursements I-,s__===-,-
NET INCOME/CASH RECEIPT S OVER/(UNDER) CASH DISB URSEMENTS I-,s__,-,-,==
FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PER IOD IL.;S,,-_~=;=.

Cum ulat ive Total Revenues/Cash Receipts

- if t here is a positive fu nd balance at the end of the report ing period, you must comp lete Section 3.3

FY2011 TIFNAME : Cent ral Area Redevelopment Project Area



SECTION 3.2 A- (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 1LCS 5/11 -74 .6-22 (d) (5))

ITEMIZED LIST OF ALL EXPENDITURES FROM THE SPECIAL TAX ALLOCATION FUND

(by category of permissible redevelop ment cost, amount s expended dur ing report ing period

FOR AMOUNTS >$10,000 SECTION 3.2 B M UST BE COMPLETED

Category of Permissi ble Redevelopment Cost [65ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 (q) and 651LCS 5/11-74 .6-10 (0)]

Reporting Fis cal Year

1. Costs of studies, administ ration and professiona l services-Subsections (q){1) and (0) (1)

Engineering expenses associa ted with State Street LAPP and Keyes, Industrial and

Mill Avenue reconstruction 334,523

$ 334.523

2. Cost of marketi ng sites-Subsections (q){1 .6) and (o){ 1.6)

$ -
3. Property assembly, demolition, site preparation and environmental site improvement costs.
Subsection (q)(2), (0)(2) and (0 )(3)

$ -
. 1".,0$1$ 0 ren8UI I a ion, recon suvcnon. repa ir or rernooennq ano rep acerne nt 01 exrs Ing PUOIIC

build ings , Subsection (q)(3) and (0) (4)

$
5. Costs of constructi on of publ ic works and improvements. Subs ection (q)(4) and (0)(5)

Construct ion expenses associated with State Street LAPP and Keyes, Industrial and

Mill Avenue reconstruction 691,142

$ 691 ,142

6. Costs of remov ing contamina nts required by environmenta l laws or rules (0 )(6) ~ Industrial Jobs
Recov ery TIFs ONLY

FY 2011 TIF NAME: Cent ral Area Redevelop ment Project Area



$ -
.......OSI0 JaD training ana retraining, mcruomq wenare to wonc programs Subsection \QJlOj. \oJl '

and (0)(12)

$ -
8. Financing costs. Subsec tion (q) (6) and (0)(8)

Principal retirement 29 ,100

Interest and fiscal charges 71,295

$ 100,395

9. Approved cap ita l costs. Subsection (q)(7) and (o}(9)

$ -
10. Cost of Reimbursing school districts for their increased costs caus ed by TIF assisted housing
projects . Sub section (q)(7.5) - Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment T1Fs ONLY

$ -
11. Relocation costs. Subsection (q)(B) and (0)(10)

$ -
12. Payments in lieu of taxes. Subsection (q)(9) and (0)(11)

$ -
t.s. Costs 01 JOD training, retraining aovanceo vocatio nal or caree r educatio n provroeo oy other
taxin g bodies. Subsection (q)( 10) and (0)(12)

FY 2011 TIF NAME : Central Area Redevelopment Pro ject Area



$ -
14. Costs of reimbursing private developers for interest expenses incurred on approved
redevelopme nt projects. Subsection (q)(11)(A-E) and (o)(13)(A -E)

$ -
15. Costs of cons truct ion of new hous ing units for low income and very low-income households .
Subse ction (q)(11)(F) - Tax Increment Alloca tion Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

s -
16. Cost of day care services and operational costs of day care centers. Subsection (q) (11.5) -
Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

$

ITOTAL ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES 1$ 1.126.060 I

FY2011 TtF NAM E : Centra l Area Redevelopmen t Project Area



Sect ion 3.2 B

List all vendors , including other mun icipal funds, that were paid in excess of $10,000 dur ing the curre nt
reporting year.

There were no vendors , incl uding other munic ipa l funds, pa id in excess of
$10,000 du r ing the current reporting period.

Name Service Amount

Engineering Enterprises, Inc. Engineering Services $ 334,523.57

Illi nois Department of Transportation Construction Services-Village Share $ 467,733.96

Virgil Cook & Son, Inc. Electrical Services $ 79,969.80

Stark and Son Excavat ing, Inc. ExcavatingServices $ 33,746.60

Curran Constructi on, Inc. Paving Services $ 27,093.60

Copenhaver Construct ion Inc. Paving Services $ 36,829.34

Insteform Technology, Inc. Infrastructu re Rehab Services $ 35,106.00

The Bank of New York Melion Debt Service Payments $ 100,395.00

FY 2011 T1 F NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



SECTION 3.3 - (65ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d ) (5) 65 ILCS 11-74.6-22 (d) (5))

Breakdow n of the Balance in the Special Tax Allocatio n Fund At the End of th e Reportin g Period

(65ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) (D) and 651LCS 5/11 -74.6 -22 (d) (5) (0))

FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PER IOD I s 220,402 I

mount 0 ngma
Issuance Amount Designated

1 Description of Debt Obl igations

Ge neral Obligation Bonds (Alterna te Revenue Source),

Series 2Q09A s 1,358,000 S 1,328,900

1,328,900 11,358 ,000 1.:::.s ----===:..JI sTotal Amount Designated for Ob ligations

2 Description of Project Costs to be Paid

Contractual services and permanent improvements

Total Amount Des ignated for Project Costs I s -I

TOTAL AMOUNT DES IGNATED I s 1,328,900 I

SURPLUS' /(DEFICIT) I s (1,108, 49811

* NOTE: If a surplus is calculated, the muni cipality may be requi red to repay the amoun t to overlapping tax ing

districts (See instruct ions and statutes)

FY 2011 TIF NAME : Central Area Redevelopment Pro ject Area



SECTION 4 [65 ILCS 5/11-74 .4-5 (d) (6) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74 .6-22 (d) (6))

Provide a description of all property purchased by th e municipality during t he report ing f iscal year with in th e

redevelopment proje ct area.

X No property was acquired by the Municipal ity Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property Acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property (1):

Street add ress:
Approximate size or descript ion of propert y:

Purch ase price:

Selle r of property:

Property (2):

Street add ress:
Approximate size or descr iption of propert y:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (3):

Street address:
Approximate size or descri ption of propert y:

Purchase price:

Seller of pro perty:

Proper ty (4):

Stree t address:
App roximate size or descr iption of propert y:

Purcha se pri ce:

Selle r of property:

FY2011 TIF NAM E : Cen tra l Area Redeve lopme nt Project Area



SECTION 5 - 651LCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d ) (7) (G) and 651 LCS 5/11-74 .6-22 (d) (7) (G)
Please include a brief descr ipt ion of each project.

__ No Projects Were Undertaken by the Municipal ity Wit hin the Redeve lopment Project Area

~,.""•••u

Investment for
Subsequent Fiscal Tota l Estimated to

11/1/99 10 Dale Year Complete Project

TOTAL:

Privat e Invest ment Underta ken (See Instructions) S - S - S -
Public Investment Underta ken S 1,307,279 S - S
Rat io of Privat e/ Pub lic Invest ment 0 0

Project 1: State Street LAPP
State Street LAPP

Private Investment Underta ken (See Inst ructi ons)

Public Investment Underta ken S 168,942
Rat io of Private/Public Investm ent 0 0

Project 2: Keyes, Industrial & Mill

Reconstruction & Improvement Project

Privat e Investment Unde rtake n (See Inst ructi ons)

Public Invest ment Undertaken S 1,138 ,337
Rat io of Private/Pub lic Invest ment 0 0

Project 3:

Private Invest ment Unde rtake n (See Inst ructi ons)

Public Invest ment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 4:

Privat e Invest ment Unde rtaken (See Inst ructions)

Public Invest ment Undertak en

Rati o of Privat e/Public Investment 0 0

Project 5:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Inst ruct ions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Privat e/ Public Investment 0 0

Project 6:

Private Investment Undert aken (See Inst ruct ions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

FY 2011 TIF NAME : Cent ral Area Redevelopment Project Area



Project 7:

Private Invest ment Underta ken (See Instruct ions)
Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/ Publ ic Invest ment 0 0

Project 8:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Invest ment Undertaken

Rat io of Private/Public Invest ment 0 0

Project 9:

Private Investment Undert aken (See Inst ruct ions)

Public Invest ment Underta ken

Ratio of Private/Public Investm ent 0 0

Project 10:

Private Invest ment Undertake n (See Instructions)
Public Invest ment Undertaken

Ra ti o of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 11:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instruct ions)

Public Investm ent Undertaken

Rat io of Private/P ublic Investm ent 0 0

Project 12:

Private Invest ment Undertaken (See Instruct ions)

Public Invest ment Undertaken

Rat io of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 13:

Private Investment Undertak en (See Instruct ions)

Public Invest ment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/P ub lic Investment 0 0

Project 14:

Private Investme nt Underta ken (See Inst ruct ions)

Public Investme nt Undertaken

Rati o of Private/P ublic Investment 0 0

Project 15:

Private Invest ment Undertaken (See Instructi ons)

Public Invest ment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/ Public Investm ent 0 0

FY 2011 TIF NAM E : Central Area Redevelopment Pro ject Area



Project 16:

Private Investment Undert aken (See Instruct ions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Rat io of Private/Pu blic Invest ment 0 0

Pro ject 17:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/ Public Investment 0 0

Pro ject 18:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instruct ions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Pro ject 19:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instru ctions)

Public Investment Undert aken

Ratio of Private/P ubl ic Investment 0 0

Project 20:

Private Invest ment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private /Public Investm ent 0 0

Project 21:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instr uct ions)

Public Invest ment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Pu blic Invest ment 0 0

Project 22:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instru ctions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Rat io of Private/ Public Investment 0 0

Project 23:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Inst ruct ions)

Public Investment Unde rtaken

Rat io of Private / Public Invest ment 0 0

Project 24:

Private Investm ent Undertake n (See Instruct ion s)
Public Investment Undertaken

Rati o of Private/Public Invest ment 0 0

Project 25:

Private Investm ent Underta ken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Underta ken

Ratio of Private/Publ ic Investment 0 0

FY2011 TIF NAME : Cent ral Area Redevelopment Pro ject Area



Optional: Infonnation in the fo llowing sections is not require d by law, but would be he lp ful in evalu ati ng th e
performance of TIF in Illi noi s .

SECTION 6

Provide t he base EAV (at the time of designation) and the EAV for the year reported fo r the redevelopment pro ject area

7,386,911 I
Reporting Fiscal Year

EAV

7,844 ,o 65 1...::$ --'-"=::..::.::...

Base EAV

20071$

Year redevelopment
project area was

designated

List all overl apping tax districts in the redevelopm ent project area.

If overlapping tax ing distri ct received a surplus, list the surplus.

X The overlapping taxing districts did not receive a surplus.

Surplus Dlstrtbuted from redeve lopment
Overlapping Taxi ng District project area to overlapping districts

Kane Coun ty, Illinois $ -
Kane County Forest Preserve District $ -
School Distri ct 300 $ -
Hampshire Tow nship $ -
Hampshire Cemetery Distr ict $ -
Hampshire Fire Prot ection District $ -
Elgin Community College " S09 $ -
Hampshire Town ship Park Distr ict $ -
Ella Johnson Library Distr ict $ -

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

SECTION 7
Provide information about job creation and reten t ion

uescnpuon ana I ype
Number of Jobs Number of Jobs (Temporary or

Retained Created Permanent) of Jobs Total Salaries Paid

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

SECTION 8

Provide a genera l description of the redevelopment project area using only major boundaries:

1 ------------

Optional Documents Enc losed

l egal descript ion of redevelopment pro ject area X
Map of District X

FY 2011 TIF NAM E : Cent ral Area Redevelopme nt Pro ject Area



Attachment B

Village of Hampshire (Kane County)

Central Area Redevelopment Project

Fiscal Year

May 1, 2010 to April 30, 2011

CERTIFICATION

To: Ms. June Canello
TIF Coordinator/Local Government Division
Office of the Comptroller
100 W. Randolph
Suite 15-500
Chicago, IL 60601

I, Jeffrey R. Magnussen, Village President of the Village of Hampshire , County of Kane, State of
Illinois, do hereby certify that the Village of Hampshire has complied with all requirements
pertaining to the Tax Increment Redevelopment Act during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2010,
with the exception of Section 11-74.4-S(e) of the Act requiring the Joint Review Board to be
convened annually (il no later than 180 days after the close of the Village's fiscal year ( or (ii) as
soon as the audit for the last fiscal year becomes available to review the effectiveness and
status of the Central Area Redevelopment Project up to that date .

The Village will convene a meeting of the Joint Review Board as soon as practical and will review
with the Joint Review Board the audit for the 2011 fiscal year.

In addition, the Village has taken measure to ensure that a t meeting of the Joint Review Board
will be promptly convened each year thereafter.

Dated : June 20, 2013

Jeffrey R. Magnu ssen
Village President



Bazos, Freeman, Kramer, schuster, Vanek fr Kolb, llC
Attorneys at law

May 21, 2012

Ms.June Canello
TIF Coordinator/Local Government Division
Office of the Comptroller
100 W. Randolph
Suite 15-500
Chicago, LL 60601

Re: Village of Hampshire / Fiscal Year 2011
Tax Increment Financing District and
Central Area Redevelopment Project

Dear Ms. Canello:

A.l..l.ACHMBNT C

IJw
Pete.(. Bazo,
BtlIdley T. Freeman
Robert s, Kramer
Marl< Schuster
Gary M.Vanek
Andrew E. Kolb
Scott P. larson
J. William Bralthwaile

Wn·terS conlact;
mschU5ler@sblkJaw.com
T.I, 847.742.8800 01.111

I serve as attorney for the Village of Hampshire, Kane County, Illinois, and have done so since a
time prior to 2007. In 2007, by its Ordinances No. 07-34,07-35, and 07-36, the Village created a tax
increment financing plan, and established the Central Area Redevelopment Project in the Village.

I have reviewed the information to be submitted to your office by the Village pursuant to the Tax
Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, and submit this qualified opinion pursuant to Section
74.4-5((d)(4) of the Act.

It is my opinion that the Village has complied with the requirements of the Act in creating the TIF
District, and establishing the Redevelopment Area and Project, including the formation of a Joint
Review Board; and except that, the Joint Review Board has not met within 180 after the close of the
last fiscal year to review the effectiveness and status of the redevelopment project area up to that
date.

I have advised the Village to convene a meeting of the Joint Review Board without delay, in order to
review the effectiveness and status of the redevelopment project area for the 2011 fiscal year, and
steps have been taken to convene such meeting.

In addition, I have advised the Village to convene a meeting of the Joint Review Board without
delay, in order to review the effectiveness and status of the redevelopment project area up to date,
and steps have been taken to convene such meeting.

1250 larkin Avenue. Suite 100· Elgin,lllinois 60123
1.1: 847.742.8800 fa., 847.742.9777

202 W. Matn Street, 2nd floof . st.tnartcs, llinois 60114
lei : 630.677.5927 Fax: 847.742.9717

www.sbfklaw.com



Ms. Canello
May 21,2012
Page Two

Although as of this date, no certain date has been set, it is anticipated that sucb meeting(s) of the
Joint Review Board will be concluded within 30 days of the date of this correspondence. A
supplemental opinion may be submitted to your office, certifying that such meeting(s) have been
held, upon your direction.

Please contact me upon your receipt of this correspondence, should any additional information be
required.

Sincerely yours,

~~
Mark Schuster
Bazos, Freeman, Kramer, Schuster, Vanek & Kolb, u.c
Attomey for the Village of Hampshire

MS/kmc
cc: L Vasquez / Village Clerk

J. Magnussen / Village President
D. Maxeiner / Village Administrator

1250 Larkin Avenue, suue 100' Elgin, Illinois 60123
101,847.742.8800 fox, 847.742.9777

202 W. MiJin Street, 2nd HOOf' st.chanes. II1noi5 60174
101,630.677.5927 f." 847.742.9777

www.sblklaw.tom



Village President
Jeffrey R. Magnussen

Village Administrator
Doug Maxeiner

www. ha , np~h i rc i l . n rg

Attachment 0

Village Trustees
GeorgeE. Brust

Martin Ebert
Jan Kraus
Mike Reid
Orris Ruth

Rob Whaley

I, Douglas K. Maxeiner, Village Administrato r do hereby cert ify that the following activitie s were
undertak en in furtherance of the objectives of the redevelopment plan for the Tax Increment Finance
District 111 (Central Area Redevelopment Project Area) between May 1, 2010 and April 30, 2011 in
Hampshire Ill ino is:

1. Engineering and Construction expenses total ing $134,560 associated with the State Street lAPP
(Local Agency Pavement Preservation Project) .

2. Engineering and Construction expenses totaling $891,105 associated with the Keyes, Industrial
and Mill Avenue reconst ruct ion project .

In addition, there was princ ipal retirement of $29,100 and interest payments totaling $71,295 paid
during the year.

Following this cover letter for Attachment D is a reconciliation of the accounting for the TIF proje ct for
the year 2010/2011 fiscal year. Only a portion of the debt issued in Fiscal Year 2010 was for TIF related
activity and the reconcil iation deta ils the breakdown between TIF and non-TIF spending activity for the
var ious revenue and expenditures.

I-~
. Maxe iner, Village Administrator

August 9, 2013

234 So. State Street. P.O. Box 457 • Hampshire, Illinois • 60140-0457 • Phone 847.683 .2181 • Fax 847.683 .4915

- EsI. 1876­
. . ~
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~ The Village report s the acti vit y of the Centr al Area Redevelopment Project Area T1F in two fund s. The activity surrounding the capital projects, including the expenditur es for project improvements and the debt

Issuane for t hese pro jects is recorded in the Capital Projects - Capita l Improvements and T1F Revenue Bonds of 2009A{Tuscany Wood s Line of Credit Fund and the activity surrounding the propert y tax collection s

and the debt service payments are record ed in the Tax Increment Financ ing Fund. During FY2011 a reporting change was implemented separati ng the reporting of th e Capit al Improvements (non-TIF) and the TIF

Revenue Bonds of 2009A/Tuscan Wood s Line of Credit Fund (TIF and non-TlF). The result of this change is an increase in net assets reflected in th e Capital Project s Fund by $13,224 . Approximately 97% of the debt

issuance was used to fund projects of the TIF dist rict. There are curr ent ly two non-TIF projects reported in the Capita l Projects - TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009A/T uscany Woo ds line of Credit Fund.

Capital Projects

Capit al Impr ovements

TIF Revenue Bonds To<

of2009A/Tuscany Increment

Woods line of Credit Financing Tota l Non·TIF TIF

Revenues

Taxes 52,021 52.021 52.02 1

=! Intergovernmental 193.002 193.002 193.002
~ Investment Inc 11,607 1 11.608 1,300 10.308z• Mise 23.209 23.209 23.2093•-- Total Revenues 227,818 52.022 279,840 1.300 278.540

Expenditu res

g Highways & Streets 1.886.534 1.886.534 860.869 1.025,665

:;;J Principa l Ret irement 29.100 29,100 29,100
1- Interes t & f iscal Charges 71,295 71,295 71,29511:,.

Tot al Expend it ures 1.886,534 100,395 1,986,929 860,869 1,126,060,.
~•

I Net change in Fund Balance (1,658,716 ) (48,373) 11,707,089) (859,569) (847,520)

Fund Balance as Previously Stated 2,436,570 (15.333) 2,421,237 1,353,315 1,067,922
Adjust ment due to report change 13.224 13,224 13,224 ,.
Fund Balance- Beginning as Restated 2,449,794 (15,333) 2,434,461 1,366.539 1,067,922 e

n
~

I[
3•

Fund Balance Ending 791,078 (63,706) 727,372 506,970 220,402 "e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

This section includes the opinion of the Village ' s independent auditing finn .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

February 23, 2012

The Honorable Village Pre sident
Members of the Board of Trustees
Vill age of Hampshire, Illinois

We have audited the accom panying financia l sta tements of the governmen ta l act ivitie s, the business-type
ac tivities, each major fund, and the aggrega te rema ining fund information for the Village of Hampshire,
Illinois as of and for the year ended April 30, 20 11, which collectively comprise the Village's basic
financial statements as listed in the accompanying table of con tents. These financ ial sta tements are the
responsibility of the Village of Hampshire, Illinois' management. Our responsibility is to express opinions
on these financial stateme nts based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generall y acc epted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the basic financial statements are free of material mis statement. An audit includes examin ing, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic finan cial statements, An audit
also includes assessi ng the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by mana gement, as
well as eval uating the overall financ ial statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a
reaso nable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial sta tements referred to above present fairl y, in all material respects, the
respective financial positi on of the governme ntal activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remain ing fund information of the Village of Hampshire, Illinois as of April 30, 20 11,
and the respective changes in financia l position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Accounting principles gene ra lly acce pted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysi s and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic
financial sta tements. Such information, a lthough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
co ntext. We have applied ce rtain limi ted procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with audit ing standa rds general acce pted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the inform atio n and comparing the information
for cons istency with man agemen t' s responses 10 our inquiries, the basic financia l statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assuranc e on the info rma tion because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence 10 ex press an op inion or provide any assurance.



Village of Hampshire, Illinois
February 23, 2012
Page 2

Our audit was conducted for the purposes of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village of Hampshire, Illinois ' financial statements as a whole. The combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual nonrnajor fund financial
statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedure s applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all materia l respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

Our discussion and analysis of the Village of Hampshire's financial performance provides an overview
of the Village's financial activities for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2011. Please read it in conjunction
with the Village's financial statements, which begin on page 3.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• The Village's net assets increased as a result of this year's operations. While net assets of
governmental activities decreased by $21 ,486,285, or 39.5 percent, net assets of the business­
type activities increased by $34,891,084, or 190.9 percent.

• During the year, government-wide revenues before transfers for the primary government
totaled $17,977,036 while expenses totaled $26,977,393, resulting in a decrease to net assets
of $9,000,357, prior to an extraordinary item for a debt extinguishment in the amount of
$22,405,156.

• The Village's net assets totaled $86,114,146 on April 30, 2011, which includes $79,486,894
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, $6,188,841 subject to external restrictions, and
$438,411 unrestricted net assets that may be used to meet the ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

• The General Fund reported a deficit this year of $478,540, resulting in ending fund balance
of$493,703, a decrease of 49.2 percent.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities (on pages 3 - 6) provide information about the activities of the Village as a
whole and present a longer-term view of the Village's finances. Fund financial statements begin on page
7. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term
as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the Village's
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the
Village's most significant funds.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide readers with a broad overview of the Village's
finances, in a matter similar to a private-sector business. The government wide financial statements can
be found on pages 3 - 6 of this report.

The Statement of Net Assets reports information on all of the Village's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating.
Cons ideration of other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the Village's property tax base and the
condition of the Village's capital assets, is needed to assess the overall health of the Village.

MD&A I



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

USING TIDS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued

Government-Wide Financial Statements - Continued

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the goverrunent's net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows . Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The goverrunental activities of the Village include general
goverrunent, highways and streets, police protection, planning and zoning, and economic development.
The business-type activities of the Village include water, sewer, and garbage operations.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village, like other local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
funds of the Village can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds .

Governmental Funds

Goverrunental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as goverrunental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating
the Village 's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with simi lar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's ncar-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate the comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

MD&A2



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued

Fund Financial Statements - Continued

Governmental Funds - Continued

The Village maintains nineteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the General, SSA 13 Improvement, Transportation Impact Fees, SSA
16 - 19 Improvements, SSA 14 Improvements, and Public Use Funds, all of which are considered major
funds. Data from the other twelve governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The Village adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of the governmental funds, except the SSA 13
Improvements, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements, SSA 14 Improvements, Road and Bridge, Revolving Loan,
Special Service Areas, Evidence, SSA Bond Fund 5-55, TIF Revenue Bonds of2009Affuscany Woods
Line of Credit, 2006A Bond, and Garbage Funds. A budgetary comparison schedule for the budgeted
funds has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 7 - 12 of this report.

Proprietary Funds

The Village maintains one proprietary fund type: enterprise funds. Enterprise funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.
The Village utilizes enterprise funds to account for its water, sewer and garbage operations.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide
financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financia l statements provide separate
information for the Water and Sewer Fund, which is considered to be a major fund of the Village.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 13 - 16 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the Village of Hampshire's own programs. The accounting use
for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial
statements can be found on pages 17 of this report.

MD&A3



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued

Fund Financial Statements - Continued

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found
on pages 18 . 45 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning the Village's General Fund budgetary comparison
schedule and disclosures regarding the Village's Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. Required
supplementary information can be found on pages 46 - 47 of this report. The combining statements
referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds is presented irrunediately following
the required supplementary information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can
be found on pages 48 - 65 of this report.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 20ll

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's frnancial position. The following
tables show that in the case of the Village, assets exceeded liabilities by $86,114,146.

Net Assets
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Current andOtherAssets $ 6,81 5,928 28,829,909 1,333,273 780,482 8,149,201 29,610,391
Capital Assets 30,576,839 29,737,616 57,168,755 44,924,048 87,745,594 74,661,664

Total Assets 37,392,767 58,567,525 58,502,028 45,704,530 95,894,795 104,272,055

Long-Term Debt 2,791,906 3,048,658 4,791,723 23,913,734 7,583,629 26,962,392
Other Liabilities 1,656,952 1,257,406 540,068 3,600,946 2,197,020 4,858,352

Total Liabilities 4,448,858 4,306,064 5,331,791 27,514,680 9,780,649 31,820,744

NetAssets
Invested in Capital Assets,

Netof Related Debt 27,500,455 27,824,092 51 ,986,439 20,682,072 79,486,894 48,506,164
Restricted 5,026,681 27,015,651 - 1,162,160 5,026,681 28,177,81I
Unrestricted (Deficit) 416,773 (578,282) 1,1 83,798 (3,654,382) 1,600,571 (4,232,664)

TotalNetAssets 32,943,909 54,261 ,461 53,170,237 18,1 89,850 86,114,146 72,451,311

A large portion of the Village's net assets, $79,486,894 or 92.3 percent , reflects its investment in capital
assets (for example, land, infrastructure, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those
assets that is still outstanding. The Village uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not availab le for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it shou ld be noted that the resources needed to repay this
debt must be provided from other sources , since the capital assets themse lves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities.

An additional portion , $5,026 ,681 or 5.8 percent, of the Village's net assets represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, specifically for debt service requirements. The
remaining $1,600,57 1 represents unrestricted net assets and may be used to meet the government's
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Prior year restricted net assets of $28,177,8 J I were primarily reported in the SSA16 - 19 Improvements
Fund. In the current year the Village spent down $20,158,705 in the SSA 16 - 19 Improvements Fund
for improvements within the Special Service Areas . The extraordinary item reported in the Water and
Sewer Fund of $22,405, 156 during the current fiscal year contributed to the significant increase in net
assets invested in capital assets net of related debt for the business-type activities.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

GOVERNMENT·WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Changes in Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 201 1 2010

Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services S 160,374 266.535 1,808,662 2,104,931 1,969,036 2,371 ,466
Operating GrantslContrib. 113,080 96,279 19,470 22,715 132,550 118,994
Capital GrantslContrib. 193,002 . 13,297,642 4,455,186 13,490,644 4,455,186

General Revenues
Propertyand Replacement Taxes 904,178 898,313 - - 904,178 898,313
Sales and Use Taxes 532,857 730,751 - - 532,857 730,75 1
Income Taxes 297,443 303,002 - - 297,443 303,002
Utility Taxes 441,276 476.644 - - 441 ,276 476,644
Interest Income 26,722 33,156 1,791 6,623 28,513 39,779
Miscellaneous 180,539 1,626,676 - - 180,539 1,626,676
Total Revenues 2,849,471 4,431,356 15,127,565 6,589,455 17,977,036 11,020,81 I

Expenses
General Government 721 ,199 852,062 - - 721 ,199 852,062
PoliceProtection 1,257,744 1,244,940 - - 1,257,744 1,244,940
Highways and Streets 22,274,024 3,386.707 - - 22,274,024 3,386,707
Planning and Zoning 1,718 23,724 - - 1,718 23,724
Econimic Development - - - - - -
loterest on Long-Term Debt 156,071 184,455 - - 156,071 184,455
Waterand Sewer - - 2,214,076 3,476,529 2,21 4,076 3,476,529
Garbage - - 352,561 347,792 352,561 347,792
Total Expenses 24,410,756 5,691,888 2,566.637 3.824,321 26,977,393 9,516,209

Changein Net Assets Before
Extraordinary Item andTransfers (21,561,285) (1,260.532) 12,560,928 2,765,134 (9,000,357) 1,504,602

Extraordinary Item- Debt
Extinguishment - . 22,405,156 - 22.405,156 .

Transfers 75,000 75,000 (75,000) (75,000) - .

Change in Net Assets (21,486,285) (1,185,532) 34.891 ,084 2,690,134 13,404,799 1,504,602

Net Assets- Beginning as Restated 54,430,194 55,446,993 18,279,153 15,499,716 72,709,347 70,946,709

Net Assets-Ending 32,943,909 54,261,461 53.170,237 18,189,850 86,11 4,146 72,451 ,311
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

M anagement ' s Discussion and Analys is
April 30, 2011

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Net assets of the Village's governmental activities decre ased by 39.5 percent ($54,430,194 in 20 10 after
restatement, compared to $32,943 ,909 in 20 11). Unrestricted net assets , the part of net assets that can be
used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints, totaled $416,773 at April 30, 2011.

Net assets of business- type activities increased by 190.9 percent ($ 18,279, 153 in 2010 compared to
$53 ,170,237 in 201 1).

Governmental Activ ities

Revenues for governmental activities tota led $2,849 ,471 , while the cost of all governmental functions
totaled $24,410,756. This resul ts in a deficit of $21,561,285 prior to transfers in of $75,000. In 2010,
expen ses of $5,69 1,888 exceeded revenues of $4,43 1,356, resulting in a deficit of $1,260,532 prior to
transfers in of $75,000. During 2011, the Village experienced a continued decline in man y of its state
shared revenues, inc luding sales and uses taxes, income taxes and telecommunication utility taxes. In
20 I0 the Village also rece ived one -time revenues reported as misce llaneou s revenue that were not
receiv ed again in 2011. Overall revenues for the governmental activities decreased $1,58 1,885 .

The following table graphically depicts the major revenue sources of the Village. It depicts very clearly
the reliance of property taxes and state shared revenues to fund governmental activities. It also clearly
identifies the less significant percentage the Village receives from utility taxes and telecommunication
taxes .

Reve nues by Source - Governmental Activities

Property Taxes
34%

Operating
Grants/Contribution

s
4%

Charges f OT Services
6%Miscellaneous

7%

Interest Income
J%

Utili ty Taxes_ -..,__~CI~CI~;"""'_
17%

IncomeTaxes
11%

Sales Taxes
20%
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSffiRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Governmental Activities - Continued

The 'Expenses and Program Revenues ' Table identifies those governmental functions where program
expenses greatly exceed revenues.

=

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental
Activities l;:Revenues

mExpenses- -
$25,000,000

$20,000,000

$15,000,000

$10,000,000

$5,000 ,000

$-
General Police Protection Highways and Planning and Interest011 Long-

Government Streets Zoning Term Debt

Business-Type activities

Business-Type activities reported total revenues of $15,127,565, while the cost of all business-type
activities totaled $2,566,637. This results in a surplus of $12,560,928 prior to an extraordinary item for
debt extinguishment of $22,405,156 and transfers out of $75,000. In 2010, revenues of $6,589,455
exceeded expenses of $3,824,321 , resulting in a surplus of $2,765,134 prior to transfers out of $75,000.
The surplus in the current year is due primarily to capital asset contributions of $13,297,642 received
during the year and the debt extinguishment of $22,405, 156.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-Type Activities
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The above graph compares program revenues to expenses for utility operations,
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

FINANOAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Village uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Village's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure ofa government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The Village 's governmental funds reported combining ending fund balances of $5,493,944, which is
$22,520,001 lower than last year's total of $28,013,945. Of the $5,493,944 total, $416,773, or
approximately 7.6 percent, of the fund balance constitutes unreserved fund balance.

The General Fund reported fund balance for the year of $493,703, a decrease of $478,540 or 49.2
percent. Although the Village worked diligently during the year to control costs in the General Fund,
state shared revenues continued to slump, resulting in revenues of $2,266,061, which is $374,065 lower
than revenues for 2010.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Village. At April 30, 2011, unreserved fund balance
in the General Fund was $493,703, which represents 100.0 percent of the total fund balance of the
General Fund. As a measure of the General Fund' s liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved
fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance in the General Fund represents
approximate ly 18.8 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

The Village reports five capital projects funds as major funds: SSA 13 Improvement Fund,
Transportation Impact Fees Fund, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements Fund, SSA 14 Improvements Fund, and
Public Use Fund. The Transportation Impact Fees Fund ($59,079), SSA 16 - 19 Improvements Fund
($20, 155,073), SSA 14 Improvements Fund ($51,584), and Public Use Fund ($103,201) all reported
deficits due to planned construction costs exceeding revenues. The SSA 13 Improvement Fund reported
an increase to fund balance of $106 as there were no planned expenditures made in this fund during the
year.

All other governmental funds of the Village are reported as nonmajor funds, including the Motor Fuel
Tax Fund, Road and Bridge Fund, Revolving Loan Fund, Special Service Areas Fund, Evidence Fund,
Tax Increment Financing Fund, Hotel/Mote l Tax Fund, SSA Bond 5-55 Fund, Capital Improvements
Fund, TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009Affuscany Woods Line of Credit Fund, 2006A Bonds Fund. and
Equipment Replacement Fund.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS - Continued

Proprietary Funds

The Village 's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

The Village reports the Water and Sewer Fund as a major proprietary fund that account for the provision
of water and sewer services to the residents of the Village. In the current year, the Water and Sewer
Fund reported a surplus of $34,874,740 that is the result of capital contributions of $13,297,642 and the
debt extinguishment of$22,405,156.

The Village also reports the Garbage fund as a major proprietary fund, which accounts for the provision
of garbage service to the residents of the Village. In the current year, the Garbage Fund reported a
surplus of $16,344 due to garbage collections exceeding expenses . Due to the increase, the Village was
able to again this year reverse prior deficits in net assets and report positive net assets of $94,386 at
April 30, 20 II.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

No amendments were made to the General Fund budget during the year. General Fund actual revenues
for the year totaled $2,266,061, compared to budgeted revenues of $2,290,292. The primary difference
between budgeted and actual revenues for the year was due to taxes, charges for services, and licenses
and permits that were lower than budgeted due to the slump in the economy .

The General Fund actual expenditures for the year were $2,625,217, with budgeted expenditures of
$2,261,306 . The Village worked during the year to control costs in the General Fund in light of
slumping revenues but did have unexpected capital expenditures in the highways and streets function in
the amount of $150,921 as well as higher than anticipated personnel costs in the public safety function.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRAnON

Capital Assets

The Village's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of April
30,2011 was $87,745,594 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes
land, construction in progress, machinery and equipment, and underground water and sewer lines.

MD&A 10



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Ma nagement ' s Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

C APITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION - Continued

Capital Assets - Continued

Capital Assets - Net of Depreciation
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
201 1 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Land S 20,868,259 20,868,259 1,201 ,448 1,201 ,448 22,069,707 22,069,707
Construction in Progress 764,836 - 1,232,012 1,232,012 1,996,848 1,232,012
Buildings 14,840 15,900 23,698,928 10,710,740 23,713,768 10,726,640
Machineryand Equipment 446,116 341,865 56,983 73,035 503,099 414,900
Underground Water andSewer Lines 8,482,788 8,555,945 30,979,384 31,706,813 39,462,172 40,262,758

Total 30,576,839 29,78 1,969 57,1 68,755 44,924,048 87,745,594 74,706,017
. .

This year' s major additions included:

Construction in Progress
Buildings
Vehicles, Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure
Underground Water and Sewer Lines

$ 764,836
13,299,217

20 1,204
137,553

18,086

Additional information on the Villa ge's capital assets can be found in note 3 on pages 29 - 30 of this
report.

Debt Administration

At year-end, the Village had total outstanding debt of $8,258,700 as compared to $27 ,555,500 the
previous year, a decrease of 70.0 percent. The following is a comparative statement of outstanding debt:

Long-Term Debt Outstanding
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 201 0 20ll 2010

Installment Contracts $ 76,384 73,524 39,512 57,95J 115,896 131,475
General Obligations!

Alternate Revenue Bonds 1,630,000 1,840,000 1,048,582 555,000 2,678,582 2,395,000
TlF Revenue Bonds 1,370,000 1,400,000 - - 1,370,000 1,400,000
[EPA Loans - - 2,829,222 3,009,025 2,829,222 3,009,025
Debt Certificates - - 1,265,000 20,620,000 1,265,000 20,620,000

Total 3,076,384 3,313,524 5,182,316 24,241,976 8,258,700 27,555,500
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2011

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION - Continued

Debt Administration - Continued

During the year the Village issued general obligation alternate revenue bonds of $568,582 and made
annual payments on all other long-term debt issuances. During the year, $19,300,000 of debt certificates
were cancelled by the bond holder and recognized as an extraordinary item in the Water and Sewer
Fund. State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a non-home rule governmental entity
may issue to 8.625 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt margin for the Village is
$14,327 ,718.

Additional information on the Village's long-term debt can be found in Note 3 on pages 32 - 39 of this
report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

The downturn in the economy has affected the Village most notably in the slowdown of new residential
development. Although the Village annexed several acres of commercial and residential property,
virtually all new residential development has ceased. Furthermore, continuing problems within the
housing market make it unlikely significant new residential development will occur in the near future.

Furthermore, the slumping economy has caused a sharp decline in interest rates and interest earnings.
Until the economy improves, interest rates are expected to remain flat.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMAnON

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Village's finances for all those
with an interest in the government's finances . Questions eoncerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional information should be directed to Village of Hampshire, 234 South
State Street, PO Box 457, Hampshire, IL 60140.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial Statements include integrated sets of financial statements as required by the
GASB. The sets of statements include:

• Government-Wide Financial Statements

• Fund Financial Statements

:? Governmental Funds

:? Proprietary Funds

:? Fiduciary Funds

In addition, the notes to the financial statements are included to provide information that is
essential to a user 's understanding of the basic financial statements.



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets
April 30, 2011
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement nf Net Assets
April 30, 2011

Business-
Governmen tal Type

Activities Activities Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments $ 4,725,929 1,539,955 6,265,884

Receivables - Net of Allowance s 1,200,586 337,243 1,537,829

Notes Receivable 235,995 235,995

Prepaids 68,929 40,564 109,493

Internal Balances 584,489 (584,489)

Total Current Assets 6,815,928 1,333,273 8,149,201

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 21,633,095 2,433,460 24,066,555

Depreciable Capital Assets 10,218,093 62,698,258 72,916,35J

Accumulated Depreciation (1,274, 349) (7,962,963) (9,237,312)

Total Noncurrent Assets 30,576,839 57,168,755 87,745,594

Total Assets 37,392,767 58,502,028 95,894,795

The notes to the financi al statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-
Governmental Type

Activities Activities Total

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 272,325 73,849 346,174
Accrued Payroll 47,023 5,225 52,248
Deposits Payable 225,383 225,383
Other Liabilities 13,333 8,500 21,833
Unearned Revenues 763,920 763,920
Accrued Interest Payable 50,490 61,901 112,391
Current Portion of Long-term Debt 284,478 390,593 675,071

Total Current Liabilities 1,656,952 540,068 2,197,020

Noncurrent Liabilities
Installment Contracts 36,906 20,128 57,034
General Obligation Bonds 917,018 917,018
Alternate Revenue Bonds 1,410,000 1,410,000
TIF Revenue Bonds 1,345,000 1,345,000
!EPA Loan 2,644,577 2,644,577
Debt Certificates 1,210 ,000 1,210,000

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,791,906 4,791 ,723 7,583,629
Total Liabilities 4,448,858 5,331, 791 9,780,649

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt 27,500,455 51,986,439 79,486,894
Restricted

Highways and Streets 3,319,060 3,319,060
Public Safety 5,676 5,676
Subdivision Maintenance 28,528 28,528
Economic Development 1,015,006 1,015,006
Tourism 31,672 31,672
Public Use 601,773 601,773
Debt Service 24,966 24,966

Unrestricted 416,773 1,183,798 1,600,571

Total Net Assets 32,943,909 53,170 ,237 86,114,146

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Activities
Year Eoded April 30, 2011

Program Revenues

Primary Government
Governmental Activities

General Government
Police Protection
Highways and Streets
Plannin g and Zoning
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activi ties
Water and Sewer

Garbage
Total Business-Type Activities

Expenses

$ 721,199
1,257,744

22,274,024
1,718

156,07J
24,410,756

2,2 14,076
352,56 1

2,566,637

26,977,393

Charges
for

Services

79,367
62,389
18,6 18

160,374

1,439,757
368,905

1,808,662

J,969,036

Operating
Grants!

Contributions

113,080

113,080

19,470

19,470

132,550

Capital
Grants!

Contributions

193,002

193,002

13,297,642

13,297,642

13,490,644

General Revenues
Taxes

Property Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Income Taxes
Utility Taxes

Investment Income
Misce llaneous

Extrao rdinary Item
Debt Extinguishment

Interfund Act ivity - Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Begin ning as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Net ExpenselRevenue
Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(641,832)
(1,195,355)

(21,949,324)
(1,718)

(156,071)
(23,944,300)

(23,944,300)

12,542,793
16,344

12,559,137

12,559,137

(641,832)
(1,195,355)

(21,949,324)
(1,718)

(156,071)
(23,944,300)

12,542,793
16,344

12,559,137

(11,385,163)

885,696 885,696
18,482 18,482

532,857 532,857
297,443 297,443
441,276 441,276
26,722 1,791 28,513

180,539 180,539

22,405,156 22,405,156
75,000 (75,000)

2,458,015 22,331,947 24,789,962

(21,486,285) 34,891,084 13,404,799

54,430,194 18,279,153 72,709,347

32,943,909 53, [70,237 86,114,146

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
6



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet
April 30, 2011

Transportation
SSA 13 Impact

General Improvement Fees

ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 190,245 1,343,010 33,105
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Property Taxes 714,670
Other Taxes 315,079
Other 8,877
Due from Other Governments

Notes Receivable
Prepaids 68,929
Due from Other Funds 810,294 163,717

Total Assets 2,108,094 1,343,010 196,822

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts Payable 42,029
Accrued Payroll 47,023
Deposits Payable 225,383
Other Liabilities 13,333
Due to Other Funds 571,953
UnearnedlDeferred Revenue 714,670

Total Liabilities 1,614,391

Fund Balances
Reserved

Prepaids 68,929
Highways and Streets 1,343,010 196,822
Public Safety
Subdivision Maintenance
Economic Development
Tourism
Public Use
Debt Service

Unreserved
Designated - Police Pension 31,202
Undesignated - General Fund 393,572
Undesignated - Special Revenue Funds

Total Fund Balances 493,703 1,343,0 I0 196,822

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,108,094 1,343,010 196,822

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cap ital Proje cts

SSA 16 - 19 SSA 14 Public
Improvements Improvements Use Nonmajor Total

195,640 168,549 661,509 2,133,871 4,725,929

49,250 763,920
7,874 322,953

8,877
104,836 104,836
235,995 235,995

68,929
62,664 740,014 1,776,689

195,640 168,549 724.173 3,271,840 8,008,128

8, 105 40,000 181,864 271,998
47,023

225,383
13,333

82,400 538,174 1,192,527
49,250 763,920

8,105 122,400 769,288 2,514,184

195,640

195,640

195,640

160,444

160,444

168,549

60 1,773

601,773

724,173

1,423,144
5,676

28,528
1,0 15,006

31,672

75,456

(76,930)
2,502,552

3,271,840

68,929
3,319,060

5,676
28,528

1,0 15,006
31,672

601,773
75,456

31,202
393,572
(76,930)

5,493,944

8,008,128

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation ofTotal Governmental Fund Balance to the
Statement of Net Asseta- Governmental Activities

April 30, 20))

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement ofNet Assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Installment Contracts
General Obligation/Alternate Revenue Bonds
TIF Revenue Bonds
Accrued Interest Payable

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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30,576,839

(76,384)
(1,630,000)
(1,370 ,000)

(50,490)
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2011
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement or Revenues, Expenditures and Chauges io Fuod Balances - Governmeotal Funds
Year Ended April 30,2011

Transportation
SSA 13 Impact

General Improvement Fees

Revenues
Taxes $ 1,967,708

Charges for Services 15,090 4,908
Intergovernmental
Licenses and Permits 64,277

Fines and Forfeits 59,412

Investment Income 2,374 108 47

Miscellaneous 157,200 (2)

Total Revenues 2,266,061 106 4,955

Expenditures
Current

General Government 585,017

Highways and Streets 723,936 19,034

Police Protection 1,267,900

Planning and Zoning 1,718

Debt Service
Principal Retirement 41,123

Interest and Fiscal Charges 5,523

Total Expenditures 2,625,217 19,034

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (359,156) 106 (14,079)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Debt Issuance 43,083

Transfers In
Transfers Out (162,467) (45,000)

(119,384) (45,000)

Net Change in Fund Balances (478,540) 106 (59,079)

Fund Balances - Beginning as Restated 972,243 1,342,904 255,901

Fund Balances - Ending 493,703 1,343,010 196,822

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Capital Projects

SSA 16 - 19 SSA 14 Public
Improvements Improvements Use Nonmajor Total

208,046 2,175, 754
428 20,426

13,282 309,059 322,341
64,277
59,412

3,632 38 975 19,548 26,722
23,341 180,539

3,632 38 14,685 559,994 2,849,471

I17,886 18,296 721,199

20,158,705 51,622 2,105,271 23,058 ,568
170 1,268,070

1,718

239, 100 280,223
152,254 157,777

20,158,705 51,622 117,886 2,515,091 25,487 ,555

(20, 155,073) (51,584) (103,201) (1,955,097) (22,638 ,084)

43,083
282,467 282,467

(207,467)
282,467 11 8,083

(20,155,073) (5 1,584) ( 103,201) (1,672,630) (22,520,00 I)

20,350,713 212,028 704,974 4,175,182 28,013,945

195,640 160,444 60 1,773 2,502 ,552 5,493,944

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSIDRE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fuud Balances
to tbe Statement of Activntes- Governmental Activities

Year Ended April 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balances> Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital Outlays
Depreciation Expense

The Net Effect of Various Miscellaneous Transactions Involving Capital Assets
is to Decrease Net Assets.

Disposals - Cost
Disposals· Accumulated Depreciation

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal on long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of the governmental funds.

Debt Issuance
Retirement of Debt

Changes to Accrued Interest on Long-Term Debt in the Statement of Activities
does not Require the use of Current Financial Resources and, therefore, are not
Reported as Expenditures in the Governmental Funds.

Changes in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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1,085,993
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds - Business-Type Activities
April 30, 2011
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSIllRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds ~ Business-Type Activities
April 30, 2011

Water and
Sewer

ASSETS

Garbage Total

Current Assets
Cash and Investments $ 1,313,210 226 ,745 1,539,955

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Accounts 267,562 69,681 337,243

Due from Other Funds 34,503 5,811 40,314

Prepaids 40,564 40,564

Total Current Assets 1,655,839 302,23 7 1,958,076

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets

Nondepreciable Capital Assets

Depreciable Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

2,433 ,460 2,433,460

62,698,258 62,698,258

(7,962,963 ) (7,962,963 )

57,168 ,755 57,168,755

58,824,594 302,237 59,126,831

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Water and
Sewer Garbage Total

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 44,650 29,199 73,849
Accrued Payroll 5,225 5,225
Accrued Interest Payable 61,901 61,901
Other Liabilities 8,500 8,500
Due to Other Funds 446,151 178,652 624,803
Installment Contracts 19,384 19,384
General Obligation Bonds 131,564 131,564
IEPALoan 184,645 184,645
Debt Certificates 55,000 55,000

Total Current Liabilities 957,020 207 ,851 1,164,871

Noncurrent Liabilities
Installment Contracts 20,128 20,128
General Obligation Bonds 917,018 917,018
IEPALoan 2,644,577 2,644,577
Debt Certificates 1,210 ,000 1,210,000

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 4,791,723 4,791 ,723

Total Liabilities 5,748,743 207 ,85 1 5,956,594

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets -

Net of Related Debt 51,986 ,439 51,986,439
Unrestricted 1,089,412 94,386 1,183,798

Total Net Assets 53,075 ,851 94,386 53,170,237

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets­
Proprietary Funds (Business-Type Activities)
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Water and
Sewer Garbage Total

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $ 1,439,757 368,905 1,808,662

Operating Expenses
Operations

Water Department 382,505 382,505
Sewer Department 569,039 352,561 921,600

System Improvements 20,729 20,729
Depreciation 1,090,196 1,090,196

Total Operating Expenses 2,062,469 352,561 2,415,030

Operating Income (Loss) (622,7 12) 16,344 (606,368)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Tap On and Impact Fees 19,470 19,470
Investment Income 1,791 1,79 L
Interest and Fiscal Charges (151,607) (151,607)

(130,346) (130,346)

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers (753,058) 16,344 (736,714)

Capital Contributions 13,297,642 13,297,642
Transfers Out (75,000) (75,000)

Income Before Extraordinary Items 12,469,584 16,344 12,485,928

Extraordinary Item - Debt Extinguishment 22,405 ,156 22,405,156

Change in Net Assets 34,874,740 16,344 34,891,084

Net Assets - Beginning as Restated 18,201,111 78,042 18,279,153

Net Assets - Ending 53,075,851 94,386 53,170,237

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds - Business Type Activities
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Water and
Sewer Garbage Total

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers and Users $ 1,354,340 359,530 1,713,870
Payments to Employees (253,886) (253,886)
Payments to Suppliers (632,018) (353,435) (985,453)

468,436 6,095 474,531

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers Out (75,000) (75,000)

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Purchase of Capital Assets (37,261) (37,26 1)
Issuance of Capital Debt 568,582 568,582
Principal on Capital Debt (328,242) (328,242)
Interest on Capital Debt (151,607) (151,607)

51,472 51,472
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Received I,791 1,791

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 446,699 6,095 452,794

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 866,5 11 220,650 1,087,161

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending 1,313,210 226,745 1,539,955

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) (622,712) 16,344 (606,368)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating

Income to Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities:

Depreciation Expense 1,090,196 1,090,196
Other Income 19,470 19,470
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets (104 ,887) (9,375) (114,262)
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 86,369 (874) 85,495

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 468,436 6,095 474,531

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds
April 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Due to Others
Due to Other Funds
Due to Bondholders

Total Liabilities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 2,958,156
4,629

2,962,785

592,502
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2,365,981
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2011

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Village of Hampshire, Illinois, is a municipal corporation governed by an elected president and six­
member Board of Trustees. The Village 's major operations include police protection, highway and
street maintenance and reconstruction, planning and zoning, economic development, water, sewer and
garbage services and general administrative services.

The government-wide financia l statements are prepared 10 accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), except as described in the Basis of Presentation below. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and
local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also
required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASH) issued
through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict GASB
Pronouncements. Although the Village has the option to apply FASH pronouncements issued after that
date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the Village has chosen not to do so. The more
significant of the Village's accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the Village are
described below.

REPORTING ENTITY

The Village' s financial reporting entity comprises the primary government, the Village of Hampshire.

In determining the financial reporting entity, the Village complies with the provisions of GASH
Statement No. 39, "Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units - an Amendment
of GASB Statement No. 14," and includes all component units that have a significant operational or
financial relationship with the Village . Based upon the criteria set forth in the GASH Statement No. 39,
there are no component units included in the reporting entity.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-Wide Statements

The Village's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Village as a
whole) and fund fmancial statements (reporting the Village's major funds). Both the government-wide
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. The
Village's police protection, highway and street maintenance and reconstruction, planning and zoning,
economic development and general administrative services are classified as governmental activities .
The Village's water, sewer and garbage services are classified as business-type activities.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the governmental and business-type activities
columns are: (a) presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt obligations . The Village's net assets are reported in three parts: invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets. The Village first utilizes restricted
resources to finance qualifying activities.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2011

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Government-Wide Statements - Continued

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the
Village's functions and business-type activities (general government, police protection, highways and
streets, etc.) The functions are supported by general government revenues (property, sales and use
taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, fines, permits and charges, etc .). The Statement of Activities
reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, which include 1) changes
to customers or applicants who purchase, use or discretely benefit from goods, services or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue (property
tax, sales tax, interest income, etc.). The Village allocates indirect costs to the proprietary funds for
personnel who perform administrative services for those funds , along with other indirect costs deemed
necessary for their operations, but are paid through the General Fund. This government-wide focus
concentrates on the sustainability of the Village as an entity and the change in the Village's net assets
resulting from the current year's activ ities.

Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Village are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprises its assets , liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Funds are
organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. The emphasis in fund
financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities
categories. Nomnajor funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB Statement No. 34
sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of
either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major
funds. The Village electively added funds , as major funds, which either had debt outstanding or specific
community focus . The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements.

A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Village or meets the following
criteria:

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that
individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the
corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the
individual governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of
the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds
combined.
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Fund Financial Statements - Continued

The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. The following
fund types are used by the Village:

Governmental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds ' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Village:

General fund is the general operating fund of the Village. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund is a major fund.

Special revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The Village maintains seven non-major special
revenue funds.

Debt service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of funds for the periodic payment of
principal and interest on general long-term debt. The Village maintains one nonmajor debt service fund.

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by business-type/proprietary funds).
The Village maintains five major capital projects funds, the SSA 13 Improvement, Transportation
Impact Fees, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements , SSA 14 Improvements and Public Use Funds. The SSA 13
Improvement Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 13 bond issue and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 13. The Transportation Impact Fees Fund is used to account for the
proceeds of transportation impact fees and the improvements funded by the fees. The SSA 16 - 19
Improvements Fund is used to aecount for the proceeds from the SSA 16-19 bond issue and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 16-19. The SSA 14 Improvements Fund is used to aceount for the
proceeds from the SSA 14 bond issue received by the Village and the capital improvements benefiting
SSA 14. The Public Use Fund is used to account for the proceeds of public use impact fees and the
improvements funded by the fees. The Village also maintains four non-major capital projects funds.

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary fund
of the Village:
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Fund Financial Statemeuts - Continued

Proprietary Funds - Continued

Enterprise funds are required to account for operations for which a fee is charged to external users for
goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of the net
revenues, (h) has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including capital costs, be
recovered with fees and charges or (c) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing policy designed
to recover similar costs. The Village maintains two major enterprise funds, the Water and Sewer Fund
and the Garbage Fund. The Water and Sewer Fund is used to account for the provision of potable water
and sewer services to the residents and businesses of the Village. The Garbage Fund is used to account
for the provision of solid waste services to the residents and businesses of the Village financed by user
fees.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are
not available to support Village programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets
and is reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the Village in a purely custodial capacity. The
agency fund is used to account for the collection and remittance of impact fees for the Park District,
Library Districts, School District, and Fire Protection District and collection of taxes from special
service areas 9,14 and 16 through 19 and remittance to bondholders.

The Village's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (agency).
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other local governments,
private parties, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the Village, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied .

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental
and business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined
below. In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the
"economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued

Measurement Focus - Continued

All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current
financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements
present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds
use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

All proprietary and fiduciary funds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets
(or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or
noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary and pension trust fund equity is
classified as net assets. Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations;
therefore, measurement focus is not applicable to them.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues;expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from
exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"measurable and available." Measurab le means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amount. Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year-end. The
Village recognizes property taxes when they become both measurable and available in accordance with
GASB Codification Section P70. A sixty-day availability period is used for revenue recognition for all
other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest which are
recognized when due.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, those revenues
susceptible to accrual are property taxes, sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest revenue
and charges for services . All other revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are
not measurable until received in cash.

All proprietary and agency funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued

Basis of Accounting - Continued

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the Village's enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services . The Village also
recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new
customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents on the Statement of Net Assets are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, cash with fiscal agent. For the purpose of the proprietary funds "Statement of Cash Flows",
cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, cash with fiscal agent,
and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates
fair value. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the last reported sales price.
Investments that do not have any established market, if any, are reported at estimated fair value.

lnterfund Receivables, Payables and Activity

Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers . Loans are
reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are
treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $10,000 or more are reported at historical
cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date
received. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of
an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred,
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY - Continued

Capital Assets - Continued

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the Village as a whole. Infrastructure, such as
streets, traffic signals and signs are capitalized . The valuation basis for general capital assets is
historical cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement
costs . Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The
valuation basis for proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital
assets. Donated capital assets are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated.

Depreciation on all assets is computed and recorded using the straight-line method of depreciation over
the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and Improvements
Vehicles and Equipment
Underground Water/Sewer Lines
Infrastructure

10 - 50 Years
5 - 20 Years

25 - 50 Years
25 - 50 Years

GASB Statement No. 34 requires the Village to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective
with the beginning of the current year. Infrastructure assets include roads, sidewalks, underground pipe
(other than related to utilities), traffic signals, etc. These infrastructure assets are the largest asset class
of the Village. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been reported in the
financial statements.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets.
Material bond prerniurns and discounts, as well as issuance costs, if any, are deferred and amortized
over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and
amortized over the term of the related debt.

ln the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY - Continued

Fund Equity

In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three
components:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt-Consists of capital assets
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted net assets-Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the
use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors,
or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislations.

Unrestricted net assets-All other net assets that do not meet the definition
of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt".

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific
purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. All
departments of the Village submit requests for budgets so that a budget may be prepared. The budget is
prepared by fund, function, and activity, and includes information on the past year, current year
estimates, and requested budgets for the next fiscal year.

The proposed budget is presented to the Village Board for review. The Village Board holds public
hearings and may add to, subtract from, or change budgeted amounts, but may not change the form of
the budget.

The Village Administrator is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within any fund; however, the
Board of Trustees must approve any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund. State statues
establish that expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.
Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. No supplemental appropriations were made during
the year.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - Continued

BUDGETARY INFORMATION - Continued

Budgets are prepared for all funds except the SSA 13 Improvement Fund, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements
Fund, SSA 14 Improvements Fund, Road and Bridge Fund, Revolving Loan Fund, Special Service
Areas Fund, Evidence Fund, SSA Bond 5-55 Fund, TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009Affuscany Woods
Line of Credit Fund, 2006A Bonds Fund and Garbage Fund.

EXCESS OF ACTUAL EXPENDITURES OVER BUDGET IN INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

The following funds had an excess of actual expenditures over budget as of the date of this report:

Fund Excess

General Fund $ 347,9 11

Transportation Impact Fees 19,034

Public Use 77,886

Motor FuelTax 15,024

Tax Increment Financing 46.895

DEFICIT FUND EQUITY

The following fund reported defic it fund equity at year-end :

Fund Deficit

Capital Improvements $ 13,224

Tax lncrement Financing 63,706
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NOTE3-DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Village maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund type's
portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as "cash and investments" . In addition,
investments are separately held by several of the Village's funds. The deposits and investments of the
pension trust funds are held separately from those of other funds.

Permitted Deposits and Investments - Statutes authorize the Village to make deposits/invest in
commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies,
obligations of States and their political subdivisions, credit union shares, repurchase agreements,
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating services,
Illinois Funds, and the Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund. The Illinois Funds is an investment pool
managed by the Illinois Public Treasurer's Office which allows governments within the State to pool
their funds for investment purposes. Although not registered with the SEC, Illinois Funds operates in a
manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940. Investments in Illinois Funds
are valued at the share price, the price for which the investment could be sold.

Village Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk

Deposits. At year-end, the carrying amount of the Village' s deposits for governmental and business­
type activities totaled $5,758,481 and the bank balances totaled $5,788,836. The Village also has
$507,403 invested in the Illinois Funds.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Village's investment policy states that the portfolio should be struetured to
provide liquidity for short and long-term cash flow needs while provid ing a reasonable rate of retum
based on the current market and limiting investments to a maximum maturity of three years from
purchase, unless designated for a specific purpose. The Village's investment in the Illinois Funds has an
average maturity ofless than one year.

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The Village limits its exposure to credit risk by primarily investing in external investment
pools. The Village's investment in the Illinois Funds was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's .
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Village Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk ­
Continued

Custodial Credit Risk In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Village's deposits may not be returned to it. The Village's investment policy requires all security
transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment basis
with the underlying investments held by an independent third-party custodian designated by the
treasurer and evidenced by safekeeping receipts and a custodial agreement. The Village's investment in
the Illinois Funds is not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration Risk. This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Village 's investment in a
single issuer. The Village's investment policy states that investments shall be diversified to the best of
the Village's ability based on the type of funds invested and the cash flow needs of those funds. At
year-end, the Village has more than 5 percent of the total cash and investment portfolio invested in the
Illinois Funds.

PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes for 2009 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1,2009, on property values assessed as
of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal year (by passage of a Tax Levy
Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by County Collector and are payable in two installments , on or about
June 1,2010 and September 1, 2010. The County collects such taxes and remits them periodically .

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

The Village provides financing for qualified recipients under the Community Development Assistance
Program (CDAP) . Principal balances outstanding as of April 30, 2011 total $235,995. Minimum future
receipts from recipients under this program are as follows:

Year
Ended

April 30 Principal Interest Total

2012 $ 214,044 2,328 216,372
2013 5,891 578 6,469
2014 6,070 399 6,469
2015 6,254 214 6,468
2016 3,736 37 3,773

235,995 3,556 239,551

28



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2011

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

eAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental Activities

Governmental capital asset activity for the year was as follows :

Beginning
Balances Ending

as Restated Increases Decreases Balances

Nondepreciab le Capital Assets
Land s 20,868,259 20,868,259
Construction in Progress 764,836 764,836

20,868,259 764,836 2J,633,095

Depreciable Capital Assets
Buildings and Improvements 58,800 58,800
Vehicles and Equipment 883,435 183,604 62,345 1,004,694
Infrastructure 9,017,046 137,553 9,154,599

9,959,281 321,157 62,345 10,218,093

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and Improvements 42,900 1,060 43,960
Vehicles and Equipment 541,570 75,334 58,326 558,578

Infrastructure 461,101 210,710 671,811
1,045,571 287,104 58,326 1,274,349

Total Net Depreciable Capital Assets 8,913,710 34,053 4,019 8,943,744

Total Net Capital Assets 29,781,969 798,889 4,019 30,576,839

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Public Safety
Highways and Streets
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ONALL FUNDS - Continued

eAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Business-Type Activities

Business-type capital asset activity for the year was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances

Nondepreciable Capital Assets
Land $ 1,201,448 1,201,448
Construction in Progress 1,232,012 1,232,012

2,433,460 2,433,460

Depreciable Capital Assets
Buildings 13,413,999 13,299,217 26,713,216
Machinery and Equipment 287,039 17,600 20,127 284,512
Underground Water and Sewer Lines 35,682,444 18,086 35,700,530

49,383,482 13,334,903 20,127 62,698,258

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Underground Water and Sewer Lines

Total Net Depreciable Capital Assets

Total Net Capital Assets

2,703,259 311,029 3,014,288
214,004 33,652 20,127 227,529

3,975,631 745,515 4,721,146
6,892,894 J,090, 196 20,127 7,962,963

42,490,588 12,244,707 54,735,295

44,924,048 12,244,707 57,168,755

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Water and Sewer
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NOTE 3 - DETAlL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund Balances

The composition of interfund balances as of the date of this report is as follows :

•

Receivable Fund

General

General

General

General

General

Transportation Impact Fees

Transportation Impact Fees

Transportation Impact Fees

Public Use

Public Use

Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental

Agency

Water and Sewer

Water and Sewer

Garbage

Payable Fund

Public Use

Nonmajor Governmental

Water and Sewer

Garbage

Agency

General

Nonmajor Governmental

Garbage

General

Nonmajor Governmental

General

Nonmajor Governmental

Water and Sewer

Garbage

General

General

Nonmajor Governmental

Water and Sewer

Amount

$ 82,400

262,080

339,364

122,148

4,302

93,483

42,071

28,162

10,477

52, I87

453,864

156,833

100,975

28,342

4,629

9,500

25,004

5,811

1,821,632

Interfund balances are advances in anticipation of receipts.
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS - Continued

Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year consisted ofthe following:

Transfer In

Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental

Nonmajor Governmental

Transfer Out

General

Transportation Impact Fees

Water and Sewer

Amount

$ 162,467

45,000

75,000

282,467

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to
the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from
the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3)
use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Installment Contracts

The Village enters into installment contracts to provide funds for the acquisition of capital assets.
Installment contracts currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Beginning Ending
Issue Retired by Balances Issuances Retirements Balances

Trailer Mounted High Pressure Sewer
Cleaner Equipment Installment Contract
of 2007 - Due in annual installments of
$21,411 plus interest at 5.138% through Waterand
September 10, 2012. Sewer $ 57,951 18,439 39,512
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Installment Contracts - Continued

Fund Debt Beginning Ending
lssue Retired by Balances Issuances Retirements Balances

International Plow Truck Equipment
Installment Contract of 2008 . Due in
monthly installments of $1,677 including
interest at 4.10% through June 1,2013. General $ 59,377 18,028 41,349

Ford Crown Victoria Installment Contract
of 2010 - Due in annual installments of
$7,814 including interest at 6.90%
through July 9, 20 I J. General 14,147 6,838 7,309

Ford Crown Victoria Installment Contract
of 20 II . Due in annual installments of
$15,357 including interest at 7.10%
through August 10, 20 I2. General 43,083 15,357 27,726

131,475 43,083 58,662 115,896

General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds

The Village issues bonds for which the Village pledges income derived from specific revenue sources
to pay debt service . Alternate revenue source bonds further pledge the full faith and credit of the
Village should the alternate revenue source be insufficient. Alternate revenue source bonds currently

outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Beginning Ending

Issue Retired by Balances Issuances Retirements Balances

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source) Refunding Bonds of 2003 . Due

in annual installments of $10,000 to
$115,000, plus interest of 2.00% - 4.25%, Water and
through December I5, 2015. Sewer s 555,000 75,000 480,000
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds - Continued

Issue
Fund Debt
Retired by

Beginning
Balances Issuances Retirements

Ending
Balances

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source) Refunding Bonds of 2005 - Due
in annual installments of $60,000 to
$150,000, plus interest of 3.70% - 4.15%,
through October 1, 2012.

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source ) Bonds of 2006 - Due in annual
installments of $60,000 to $135,000 plus
interest of 4.10% - 5.00% through
December 15, 2023.

Taxable General Obligation Alternate
Bonds of 20 I0 - Due in annual
installments of $51,564 to $66,305 plus
interest of 1.15% - 4.80% through
December 15, 2020.

TlF Revenue Bonds

SSA Bond
Fund 5-55 $ 435,000

2006A
Bonds 1,405,000

Water and
Sewer

990,000

568,582

140,000

70,000

215,000

295,000

1,335,000

568,582

775,000

The Village issues bonds for which the Village pledges income derived from specific revenue sources
to pay debt service. TIF revenue bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Beginning Ending
Issue Retired by Balances Issuances Retirements Balances

TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009A . Due in
annual installments of $30,000 to Tax
$215,000, plus interest of 5.25%, through lncrement
December IS, 2028. Financing $ 1,400,000 30,000 1,370,000
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2011

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

IEPA Loan

The Village has entered into an agreement with the IEPA to provide low interest financing for water
and sewer improvements. IEPA revolving loan currently outstanding are as follows :

Issue
Fund Debt
Retired by

Beginning
Balances Issuances Retirements

Ending
Balances

[EPA Loan of 2002 • Due in semi-annual
installments of $ J29,550 including
interest at 2.675% through November 15,
2023 .

Debt Certificates

Water and
Sewer $ 3,009,025 J79,803 2,829,222

The Village issues debt certificates to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities. Debt certificates are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the
Village. Debt certificates currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Beginning Ending
Issue Retired by Balances Issuances Retirements Balances

Debt Certificates of 2003 - Due in annual
installments of $25,000 to $215,000 plus
interest of 1.7% - 4.50% through Water and
December 15, 2020 . Sewer $ 1,320,000 55,000 1,265,000

Debt Certificates of 2007 • Due in annual
installments of $460,000 to $1 ,595,000
plus interest at 6.40% through August 1, Water and
2037 . Sewer 19,300,000 19,300,000 •

20,620,000 19,355.000 1,265,000

"Debt cancelled.
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Notes to tbe Financial Statements
April 30, 2011

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NO TES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

L ONG-TERM DEBT - Contin ued

Noncommitment Debt - Special Service Area Bonds

Special service area bonds outstanding as of the date of this report totaled $26,660,000. These bonds are
not an obligation of the government and are secured by the levy of an annual tax on the real property
within the special service area. The government is in no way liable for repayment but is only acting as
agent for the property owners in levying and collecting the tax, and forwarding the collections to
bondholders.

Noncommitment Debt - Conduit Debt

The Village has issued Industrial Development Revenue Bonds (!DRBs) to provide financial assistance
to private organizations for the construction and acqui sition of industrial and commercial improvements
deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured solely by the property financed and are
payable solely from the payments received on the underlying mortgage loans on the property.
Accordingly, the bonds outstanding are not reported as a liability in these financial statements. As of
the date of this report, there were two IDBRs outstanding with an original par value of $7,000,000.

Long-Term Liability Activity

Changes in long-term liabilities during the fiscal year were as follows:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due within

Type of Debt Balances Additions Deductions Balances One Year

Governmental Activities
Installment Contracts $ 73,524 43,083 40,223 76,3 84 39,478

General Obligation Alternate
Revenue Bonds 1,840,000 210,000 1,630,000 220,000

TIF Revenue Bonds 1,400,000 30,000 1,370, 000 25,000

3,313,524 43,083 280,223 3,076,384 284,478

Business-Type Activities
Installment Contracts 57,951 J8,439 39,512 19,384
General Obligation Alternate

Revenue Bonds 555,000 568,582 75,000 1,048,582 131,564

!EPA Loan 3,009,025 179,803 2,829,222 184,645

Debt Certificates 20,62 0,000 J9,355,000 1,265,000 55,000

24,241 ,976 568,582 19,628,242 5,182,316 390,593
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Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2011

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Long-Term Liability Activity - Continued

For governmental activities, payments on the installment contracts are being made by the General Fund.
The 2006A Bonds and SSA Bond 5-55 Funds make payments on the general obligation alternate
revenue bonds. The Tax Increment Financing and General Funds make payments on the TIF revenue
bonds. For business-type activities, the Water and Sewer Fund makes payments on the installment
contracts, general obligation alternate revenue bonds, !EPA loan and debt certificates.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year Installment General Obligation TIP Revenue

Ending Contracts Alternate Revenue Bonds Bonds
April 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2012 $ 39,478 3,816 220,000 71,840 25,000 71,926
2013 33,905 1,576 230,000 62,640 25,000 70,612
2014 3,001 15 85,000 56,128 25,000 69,300
2015 90,000 52,515 25,000 67,986
20J6 90,000 48,465 30,000 66,676

2017 95,000 44,415 30,000 65,100

2018 100,000 40,140 30,000 63,526
2019 105,000 35,340 30,000 61,950
2020 11 0,000 30,300 30,000 60,376
2021 115,000 25,020 35,000 58,800

2022 125,000 19,500 30,000 56,962

2023 130,000 13,250 30,000 55,388
2024 135,000 6,750 35,000 53,812
2025 185,000 51,975
2026 190,000 42,262

2027 195,000 32,287
2028 205,000 22,050

2029 215,000 11,287

Total 76,384 5,407 1,630,000 506,303 1,370,000 982,275
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity - Continued

Business-Type Activities
Fiscal Year Installment General Obligation Debt

Ending Contracts Alternate Revenue Bonds !EPALoan Certificates
April 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2012 $ 19,384 2,027 131,564 37,554 184,645 74,455 55,000 52,940
2013 20,128 1,033 141,431 34,606 189,617 69,483 60,000 5 J,O 14
2014 142,203 30,236 194,723 64,377 60,000 48,826
2015 158,325 25,514 199,967 59,133 55,000 46,576
2016 169,7 I2 19,663 205,352 53,748 55,000 44,430
2017 56,408 13,080 210,882 48,218 180,000 42,230
2018 58,438 11,049 2 I 6,561 42,539 185,000 34,850
2019 60,776 8,712 222,392 36,708 195,000 27,080
2020 63,420 6,068 228,381 30,719 205,000 18,694
2021 66,305 ' 3,183 234,530 24,570 215,000 9,676
2022 240,847 18,253

2023 247,333 11,767
2024 253,992 5,107

Total 39,512 3,060 1,048,582 189,665 2,829,222 539,077 1,265,000 376,316

Legal Debt Margin

Chapter 65, Section 5/8-5-1 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes provides, " . . .no municipality having a
population ofless than 500,000 shall become indebted in any manner or for any purpose, to an amount,
including existing indebtedness in the aggregate exceeding 8.625% on the value of the taxable property
therein, to be ascertained by the last assessment for state and county purposes, previous to the incurring
of the indebtedness or, until January 1, 1983, if greater, the sum that is produced by multiplying the
municipality's 1978 equalized assessed valuation by the debt limitation percentage in effect on January
1,1979."
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG·TERM DEBT - Continued

Legal Debt Margin - Continued

Assessed Valuation - 20J°
Legal Debt Limit - 8.625% ofAssessed Value

Amount of Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

FUND BALANCEfNET ASSETS RESTATEMENT

$ 180,785,131

15,592,718

1,265,000

14,327,718

Fund Balance/Net Assets As Reported As Restated Increase

General $ 949,495 972,243 22,748

Road and Bridge 38,523 140,155 101 ,632

Water and Sewer 18,111,808 18,201,111 89,303

Governmental Activities 54,261,461 54,430,194 168,733

Beginning fund balance/net assets for governmental activities were restated to reflect a change in
revenue recognition of state shared revenues. There was also a restatement posted in the Water and
Sewer Fund to correct an error in recognition of interest expense in the prior year.
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NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

NET ASSETS CLASSIFICATIONS

Investment in capital assets - net of related debt, was comprised of the following as of April 30, 20II :

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Less Capital Related Debt:
Installment Contracts of 2008, 2010 and 2011
General Obligation (ARS) Refunding Bonds of2005
General Obligation (ARS) Bonds of2006
TIF Revenue Bonds of2009A

Investment in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Less Capital Related Debt: .

Installment Contract of 2007
General Obligation (ARS) Refunding Bonds of2003
General Obligation Alternate Bonds of2010
!EPA Loan of2002
Debt Certificates of 2003

Investment in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION

RISK MANAGEMENT

(76,384)
(295,000)

(1,335,000)
(1,370,000)

(39,512)
(480,000)
(568,582)

(2,829,222)
(1,265,000)

s 30,576,839

(3,076,384)

27,500,455

57,168,755

(5,182,316)

51,986,439

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; natural disasters; and injuries to the Village's employees. These risks are
provided for through participation in the Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association and
private insurance coverage. Premiums have been displayed as expenditures/expenses in appropriate
funds. There were no significant changes in insurance coverages from the prior year and settlements did
not exceed insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association (IMLRMA)

TIle Village participates in the Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association (IMLRMA).
IMLRMA is an organization of municipalities and special districts in Illinois , which have formed an
association under the Illinois Intergovenunental Cooperations Statute to pool its risk management
needs. The agency administers a mix of self-insurance and commercial insurance coverages;
property/casualty and workers ' compensation claim administration/litigation management services;
unemployment claim administration; extensive risk management/loss control consulting and training
programs; and a risk information system and financial reporting service for its members .

Each member appoints one delegate to represent the member on the Board of Directors. The Village
does not exercise any control over the activities of the Association beyond its representation on the
Board of Directors.

There is no applicable annual deductible for the plan. The Villages' policy is to record any related
expenditures in the year in which they are notified and pay the assessment. The Village is not aware of
any additional assessments that may be owed at April 30, 20 II .

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently
determinable, in the opinion of the Village's attorney, the resolution of these matters will not have a
material, adverse effect on the financial condition of the Village.

Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal govenunent. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Village expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - Continued

Sales Tax Rebates

The Village has a sales tax rebate agreement with a local vendor to induce the vendor to locate its
billing operation and personnel into the Village. The Village has agreed to rebate sales taxes in excess
of $175,000 at a 60% to 75% rate depending on the vendor's sales taxes remitted to the Village. The
sales tax rebate is payable to the vendor each year once the June sales tax remittance has been received
by the Village from the State of Illinois. As of April 30, 2011, sales tax rebates of $17,480 were
remitted to the vendor. The Village has recorded this liability in the General Fund.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The Village contributes to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), a defined benefit agent
multiple-employer public employee retirement system. IMRF issues a publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the plan as a
whole, but not by individual employer. That report may be obtained on-line at www.imrf.org. The
benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and employer contributions are governed by Illinois
Compiled Statutes and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly.

Plan Descriptions, Provisions and Funding Policies

All employees hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as participating members. Participating members hired before January I, 20 II who
retire at or after age 60 with 8 years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3 percent of their fmal rate (average of the highest 48
consecutive months' earnings during the last 10 years) of earnings, for each year of credited service up
to 15 years, and 2 percent for each year thereafter. For participating members hired on or after January
1,2011 who retire at or after age 67 with 10years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit,
payable monthly for life in an amount equal to 1-2/3 percent of their final rate (average of the highest
96 consecutive months' earnings during the last 10 years) of earnings, for each year of credited service,
with a maximum salary cap of $106,800 at January 1,2011. The maximum salary cap increases each
year thereafter. The monthly pension of a member hired on or after January I, 20 II, shall be increased
annually, following the later of the first anniversary date of retirement or the month following the
attainment of age 62, by the lesser of 3% or liz of the consumer price index. Employees with at least 10
years of credited service may retire at or after age 62 and receive a reduced benefit. IMRF also provides
death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
state statute. Employees participating in the plan are required to contribute 4.50 percent of their annual
covered salary to IMRF. The employees' contribution rate is established by state statute. The Village is
required to contribute the remaining amount necessary to fund the IMRF plan as specified by statute.
The employer contribution and annual required contribution rate for calendar year 20I0 was 10.28
percent.
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS - Continued

Plan Descriptions, Provisions and Funding Policies - Continued

For the current year, the Village's annual pension cost of $119,630 for the plan was equal to the Village 's
required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the December 31,
2008 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at
December 31, 2008 included (a) 7.5 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative and direct
investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00 % a year, attributable to inflation, (c)
additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10.0% per year depending on age and service,
attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post retirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The actuarial
value of the plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in
the market value of investments over a five-year period with a 15% corridor between the actuarial and
market value of assets . The plan 's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on an open basis . The remaining amortization period at December 31,
2008 was 30 years .

Trend Information

Employer annual pension cost (APC), actual contributions and the net pension obligation (NPO) for
IMRF are as follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the APC and the contributions
actually made.

Annual Pension Cost
(APC)

Actual Contributions

Percentage of APC
Contributed

Net Pension Obligati on

Fiscal
Year Amount

2009 s 122,277

2010 125,218

2011 119,630

2009 122,277
2010 125,218

201 1 119,630

2009 100.00%
2010 100.00%

2011 100.00%

2009
2010
201 J
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMAnON - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS - Continued

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

The IMRF plan did not have a pension obligation at year-end .

The annual pension cost for the current year and related plan information for the IMRF plan is as follows:

Contribution Rates
Employer
Employee

Actuarial Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Remaining Amortization Period

Asset Valuation Method

Actuarial Assumptions
Investment Rate of Return

Projected Salary Increases

Inflation Rate Included

Cost-of-Living Adjustments

44

10.28%
' 4.50%

12/31/2010

Entry Age
Normal

Level % of
Projected Payroll

Open Basis

30 Years

5-Year
Smoothed Market

7.50%
Compounded

Annually

.4 to 10.0%

4.00%

3.00%
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS - Continued

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The Village's funded status for the current year and related information for the IMRF plan is as follows:

Actuarial Valuation Date

Percent Funded

Accuarial Accrued Liabil ity
for Benefits

Actuarial Value of Assets

Over (Under) Funded Actuarial
Accrued Liability (UAAL)

Covered Payroll (Annual Payroll
of Active Employees Covered
by the Plan)

Ratio of VAAL to Covered
Payroll

12/31/10

76.90%

$2,317,563

$1,782,282

($535,281)

$1,163,715

46.00%

The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary Information (RSI) following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Village has evaluated its potential other postemployment benefits liability. Former employees who
choose to retain their rights to health insurance through the Village are required to pay 100% of the
current premium. However, no former employees have chosen to stay in the Village 's health insurance
plan. Therefore, there has been 0% utilization and, therefore, no implicit subsidy to calculate in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Additionally, the Village had no former employees for
which the Village was providing an explicit subsidy and no current employees with agreements for
future explicit subsidies upon retirement. Therefore, the Village has not recorded any postemployment
benefit liability as of April 30,2011 .
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAnON

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are
required by the GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such
information includes:

• Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
~ Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

• Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

• Budgetary Information - Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

U1inois Municipal Retirement Fund

Required Supplementary Informat ion
Scbedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
April 30, 2011

Funding Progress
(6)

Unfun ded

(Overfunded)
Actuarial

(4 ) Accrued
(2) Unfunded Liab ility

(I) Actuarial (Overfunded) asa
Actuarial Accrued (3) Actuarial (5) Percentage

Actuari al Value Liab ility Funded Accrued Annual of Covered

Valuat ion of Plan (AAL) Ratio Liabi lity Covered Payroll

Dec . 31 Assets - Entry Age (1) -<- (2) (2)-(1) Payroll (4)~(5)

2005 $ 1,171,967 $ 1,399,513 83.74% $ 227,546 $ 891,293 25.53%

2006 1,405,712 1,603,516 87.66% 197,804 1,006,043 19.66%

2007 1,650,339 1,849,401 89.24% 199,062 1,095,16 1 18.18%

2008 1,690,822 2,161,087 78.24% 470 ,265 1,29 1,206 36.42 %

2009 1,580,847 2,104,546 75.12% 523,699 1,334,950 39.23%

2010 1,782,282 2,3 17,563 76.90% 535,281 1,163,7 15 46.00%

Empl oyer Contributions
Annual

Fisca l Empl oyer Required Percent

Year Contri but ions Contribution Contributed

4/30/06 $ 83,603 s 83,603 100.00%

4130/07 98,693 98,693 100.00%

4130/08 108,3 11 108,311 100.00%

4/30/09 122,277 122,277 100.00%

4/30/10 125,218 125,218 100.00%

4/30/11 119,630 119,630 100.00%
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

General Fnnd

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Orig inal Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes $ 2,002,542 2,002,542 1,967,708
Charges for Services 33,000 33,000 15,090
Licenses and Permits 71,750 71,750 64,277
Fines and Forfeits 60,000 60,000 59,412
Investment Income 2,000 2,000 2,374
Miscellaneous Income 121,000 121,000 157,200

Total Revenues 2,290,292 2,290,292 2,266,061

Expenditures
General Government 594,621 594,621 585,0 17
Police Protection 1,216,134 1,216,134 1,267,900
Highways and Streets 426,215 . 426,215 723,936
Plann ing and Zoning 4,210 4,210 1,718
Debt Service

Principal Retirement 36,126 36,126 41, 123
Interest and Fiscal Charges 5,523

Total Expenditures 2,277,306 2,277 ,306 2,625,217

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures J2,986 12,986 (359,J 56)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Debt Issuance 43,083
Transfers Out (173,275) (173,275) (162,467)

(173,275) (173,275) (119,384)

Net Change in Fund Balance (160,289) (160,289) (478,540)

Fund Balance · Beginning as Restated 972,243

Fund Balance - Ending 493,703
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required by the
GASB, nor a part of the basic financial statements, but are presented for purposes of additional
analysis.

Such statements and schedules include :

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Major Governmental Funds

• Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Enterprise Funds

• Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Fund



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are created to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than fiduciary funds or capital project funds) that are legally restricted to expenditure for
specified purposes.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund is used to account for the maintenance and construction of streets and
roads as approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.

Road and Bridge Fund

The Road and Bridge Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
the maintenance oflocal roads. Revenue is provided through a tax levy.

Revolving Loan Fund

The Revolving Loan Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
the business development loans made.

Special Service Areas Fund

The Special Service Areas Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures used in the
maintenance of various special service areas in the Village.

Evidence Fund

The Evidence Fund is used to account for the resources provided by the seizure of assets through
application of the local and state laws.

Tax Increment Financing Fund

The Tax Increment Financing Fund is used to account for expenditures of incremental property
taxes and sales tax generated in the designated downtown Tax Increment Financing area.

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund

The Hotel/Motel Tax Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
the collection of the hotel/motel tax within the Village.



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Debt Service Funds are created to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.

SSA Bond Fund 5-55

The SSA Bond Fund 5-55 Fund is used to account for the accumulation of money used for the
future payments of SSA #5 outstanding debts.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are created to account for alJ resources used for the acquisition of capital
facilities by a governmental unit except those financed by Proprietary Funds.

SSA 13 Improvement Fund

The SSA 13 Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 13 bond issue
(reported as contributions from property owners), received by the Village and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 13.

Transportation Impact Fees Fund

The Transportation Impact Fees Fund is used to account for the proceeds of transportation
impact fees charged by the Village and the improvements funded by the fees.

SSA 16 - 19 Improvements Fund

The SSA Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 16 - 19 bond
issue (reported as contributions from property owners), received by the Village and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 16- 19.

SSA 14 Improvements Fund

The SSA 14 Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA #14 bond
issue (reported as contributions from property owners), received by the Village and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA #14.

Public Use Fund

The Public Use Fund is used to account for the proceeds of public use impact fees charged by the
Village and the improvements funded by the fees.

Capital Improvements Fund

The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for transfers from other funds for various
construction projects .



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS - Continued

TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009Affuscany Woods Line of Credit Fund

The TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009A1Tuscany Woods Line of Credit Fund is used for servicing
projects related to the TIF Revenue Bonds of2009A and the Tuscany Woods line of credit.

2006A Bonds Fund

The 2006A Bonds Fund is used to account for the proceeds of the 2006 Alternate Revenue
Source Bonds to construct various Village improvements.

Equipment Replacement Fund

The Equipment Replacement Fund is used to account for the purchase of replacement vehicles
for the Village fleet. Revenue is provided through excess funds.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises where the intent is that costs of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through
user charges; or where it has been decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purpose.

Water and Sewer Fund

The Water and Sewer Fund is used to account for the provision of water and sewer services to
the residents and businesses of the Village financed by user fees.

Garbage Fund

The Garbage Fund is used to account for the provision of solid waste services to the residents
and businesses of the Village financed by user fees.

AGENCY FUND

The Agency Fund is used to account for the collection and remittance of impact fees for the Park
District, Library Districts, School District and Fire Protection District and the collection of taxes
from special service areas 9,14, and 16 through 19 and related remittance to the bondholders.



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

General Fnnd

Schedule of Revenues • Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Taxes
Property Taxes $ 682,802 682,802 677,650
Sales and Use Taxes 581,965 581,965 532,857
State Income Taxes 293,775 293,775 297,443
FleplacementTaxes 20,000 20,000 18,482
Utility Taxes 424,000 424,000 441,276

2,002,542 2,002,542 1,967,708

Charges for Services 33,000 33,000 15,090

Licenses and Permits 71,750 71,750 64,277

Fines and Forfeits 60,000 60,000 59,412

Investment Income 2,000 2,000 2,374

Miscellaneous Income 121,000 121,000 157,200

Total Revenues 2,290,292 2,290,292 2,266,061
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government
Personal Services $ 207,871 207,871 179,354
Contractual Services 367,750 367,750 381,723
Commodities 15,000 15,000 16,385
Other Expenditures 2,000 2,000 4,210
Capital Outlay 2,000 2,000 3,345

594,621 594,621 585,017

Police Protection
Personal Services 943,3 15 943,315 1,003 ,350
Contractual Services 163,815 163,815 160,140
Commodities 60,160 60,160 59,851
Capital Outlay 48,844 48,844 44,559

1,216,134 1,216,134 1,267,900

Highways and Streets
Personal Services 254,1 15 254,115 249,095
Contractual Services 129,850 129,850 141,813
Commodities 41,750 4 1,750 39,897
Other Expenditures 500 500 142,210
Capital Outlay 150,921

426,215 426,215 723,936

Planning and Zoning
Personal Services 4,210 4,210 1,237
Contractual Services 481

4,210 4,210 1,718

Debt Service
Principal Retirement 36,126 36,126 41,123
Interest and Fiscal Charges 5,523

36,126 36,126 46,646

Total Expenditures 2,277,306 2,277,306 2,625 ,217
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Transportation Impact Fees - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Charges for Services $ 6,544 6,544 4,908
Investment Income 750 750 47

Total Revenues 7,294 7,294 4,955

Expenditures
Streets and Highways 19,034

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 7,294 7,294 (14,079)

Other Financing (Uses)
Transfers Out (70,000) (70,000) (45,000)

Net Change in Fund Balance (62,706) (62,706) (59,079)

Fund Balance - Beginning 255,901

Fund Balance - Ending 196,822
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOlS

Public Use - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Batance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Original Fina l Actual

Revenues
Charges for Services $ 2,691 2,691 428
Intergovernmental 5,000 5,000 13,282
Investment Income 1,200 1,200 975

Total Revenues 8,891 8,891 14,685

Expend itures
General Government 40,000 40,000 117,886

Net Change in Fund Balance (31,109) (31,109) (103,201)

Fund Balance - Beginn ing 704,974

Fund Balance - Ending 60 1,773

5 1



VlLLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
April 30, 2011

See Following Page



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHlRE, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Com bining Balance Sheet
April 30, 2011

Special Revenue
Special

Motor Road and Revolving Service
Fuel Tax Bridge Loan Areas Evidence

ASSETS

Cash and Investments $ 83,397 32,380 777,344 134,048 5,676
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Property Taxes 49,250
Other Taxes 7,874
Due from Other Governments

Due from Other Funds 6,000 219,489 1,823
Notes Receivable 235,995

Total Assets 97,271 251,869 1,015,162 183,298 5,676

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 156
Due to Other Funds 105,520
UnearnedlDeferred Revenue 49,250

Total Liabilities 156 154,770

Fund Balances
Reserved

Highways and Streets 97,271 251,869

Public Safety 5,676
Subdivision Maintenance 28,528
Economic Development 1,015,006

Tourism
Debt Service

Unreserved
Total Fund Balances 97,271 251,869 1,015,006 28,528 5,676

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances 97,271 251,869 1,015,162 183,298 5,676
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Tax
Increment HotellMotel
Financing Tax

Debt
Service

SSA
Bond

Fund 5-55
Capital

Improvements

Capital Projects
TIF Revenue

Bonds of 2009AI
Tuscany Woods 2006A
Line of Credit Bonds

Equipment
Replacement Totals

2,070 31,672 94,198 26 849,449 101,647 21,964 2,133,871

49,250
7,874

104,836 104,836
85,520 92,969 287,365 46,848 740,014

235,995

87,590 31,672 94,198 26 1,047,254 389,012 68,8 12 3,271,840

151,296

151,296

18,742

18,742

13,250

13,250

181,708
74,468 115,800

256,176 115,800

59,098

59,098

181 ,864
538,174
49,250

769,288

791,078 273,2 12 9,714 1,423,J44
5,676

28,528
1,015,006

31,672 31,672
75,456 75,456

(63,706) (13,224) (76,930)
(63,706) 31,672 75,456 (13,224) 791,078 273,212 9,714 2,502,552

87,590 3 \,672 94,198 26 1,047,254 389,012 68,812 3,271,840
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fu nd Balances
Yea r Ended April 30, 2011

Spec ial Revenue
Special

Motor Road and Revolving Service
Fuel Tax Bridge Loan Areas Evidence

Revenues
Taxes $ 111,667 28,780
Intergovernmental 113,080 2,977
Investment Income 156 47 7,390 7
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues 113,236 111,714 7,390 28,780 2,984

Expenditures
General Government 6,448
Highways and Streets 130,024 35, III
Police Protect ion 170
Debt Service

Principal Retirement
Interest and Fisca l Charges

Total Expenditures 130,024 6,448 35, 111 170

Excess (Defic iency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (16,788) 111,714 942 (6,331) 2,814

Other Financ ing Sources
Transfers In

Net Change in Fund Balances (16,788) 11 1,714 942 (6,331) 2,814

Fund Balances - Beginning as Restated 114,059 140,155 1,014,064 34,859 2,862

Fund Balances - Ending 97,27 1 251,869 1,015,006 28,528 5,676
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Capital Projects
Debt TIF Revenue

Tax Service Bonds of 2009 AI
Increment Hote l/Motel SSA Capital Tuscany Woods 200M Equipment
Financing Tax Bond 5-55 Improvements Line of Credit Bonds Replacement Totals

52,021 15,578 208,046
193,002 309,059

40 I II 11,607 178 1l 19,548
23,209 132 23,341

52,022 15,618 I II 227,8 18 178 143 559,994

11,848 J8,296
1,886,534 53,602 2, I05,271

170

29, 100 140,000 70,000 239,100
71,295 15,270 65,689 152,254

100,395 J1,848 155,270 1,886,534 189,29 \ 2,515,091

(48,373) 3,770 (155,159)

141,000

(1,658,716) (189,113)

141,467

143 (l ,955,097)

282,467

(48,373)

(15,333)

(63,706)

3,770

27,902

31,672

(l4,159)

89,615

75,456

(l3,224)

(13,224)

55

(1,658,7 16) (47,646)

2,449,794 320,858

791,078 273,2 J2

143 (1,672,630)

9,571 4,175,1 82

9,714 2,502,552



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Motor Fuel Tax. Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Intergovernmental

Motor Fuel Tax Allotments s 97,664 97,664 113,080
Investment Income 150 150 156

Total Revenues 97,814 97,814 113,236

Expenditures
Highways and Streets 115,000 115,000 130,024

Net Change in Fund Balance 07,186) (17,186) (16,788)

Fund Balance- Beginning 114,059

Fund Balance - Ending 97,271
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Tax Increment Financing - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule or Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes

Property Taxes s 55,000 55,000 52,021
Investment Income 5 5 1

Total Revenues 55,005 55,005 52,022

Expenditures
Debt Service

Principal Retirement 29,100
Interest and Fiscal Charges 53,500 53,500 71,295

Total Expenditures 53,500 53,500 100,395

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,505 1,505 (48,373)

Fund Balance - Beginning (15,333)

Fund Balance - Ending (63,706)
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Hotel/MoteJ Tax - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes

HotellMotel Tax $ 15,000 15,000 15,578
Investment Income 40 40 40

Total Revenues 15,040 15,040 15,618

Expenditures
General Government 26,500 26,500 11,848

Net Change in Fund Balance (11,460) (J 1,460) 3,770

Fund Balance - Beginning 27,902

Fund Balance - Ending 31,672
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Capital Improvements - Capital Projects Fund

Scbedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Cbanges in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30,2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Investment Income $

Expenditures
Highways and Streets 100,000 100,000

Net Change in Fund Balance (l00,000) (100,000)

Fund Balance - Beginning (13,224)

Fund Balance - Ending (13,224)
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Equipment Replacement - Capital Projects Fund

Scbedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Revenues
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Expenditures
Highways and Streets

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

60

$

Original

15

15

15

Budget
Final

15

15

15

Actual

1J

132
143

143

9,571

9,714



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Water a nd Sewer - E nterprise Fund

Scbedule of Revenues, Expenses and Cbanges in
Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services

Budget
Original

$ 1,417,749

Final

1,417,749

Actual

1,439,757

Operating Expenses
Operations

Water Department
Sewer Department

System Improvements
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Tap On and Impact Fees
Investment Income
Interest and Fisca l Charges

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers

569,052 569,052
452,237 452,237

26,500 26,500

1,047,789 1,047,789

369,960 369,960

17,465 17,465
4,100 4,100

(99,296) (99,296)
(77,731) (77,731)

292,229 292,229

382,505
569,039
20,729

1,090,196
2,062,469

(622,712)

19,470
1,791

(151,607)
(130,346)

(753,058)

Capital Contributions
Transfers Out

Income Before Extraordinary Items

Extrao rdinary Item - Debt Extinguishment

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

(75,000)

217,229

217,229
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(75,000)

217,229

217,229

13,297,642
(75,000)

12,469,584

22,405,156

34,874,740

18,201,111

53,075,85 1



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Euded April 30, 2011

Budget

__ _OI:igi!J~~~__ _ _ . Final Actua l

Operations
Water Department

Persona l Services $ 13 1,134 131,134 111,337
Contractual Service s 131,250 131,250 178,884
Commodities 72,675 72,67 5 92,214
Miscellaneous 233,993 233,993 70

569,052 569,052 382,505

Sewer Department
Personal Services 135,237 135,237 140,671
Contractual Services 299,200 299,200 35 1,6l9

Commodities 17,800 17,800 60,561
Miscellaneous 16,188

452,237 452,23 7 569,039

Total Operations 1,02 1,289 1,021,289 951,544

System Improvements
Water Department 21,500 2 1,500 19,188
Sewer Department 5,000 5,000 1,541

Total System Improvements 26,500 26,500 20,729

Deprec iation
Water Department 447,866

Sewer Department 642,330

Total Depreciation 1,090,I96

Total Operating Expenses 1,047,789 1,047,789 2,062,469
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Agency Fund

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
April 30,2011

Beginning Ending
Balances Additions Deductions Balances

ASSETS

Cash with Fiscal Agent $ 307,369 204,642 215,041 296,970
Cash and Investments 9,245,359 6,092,523 12,676,696 2,661,186
Due from Other Funds 4,629 4,629

Total Assets 9,552,728 6,301,794 12,89[,737 2,962,785

LIABILITIES

Due to Park District 496,[27 14,600 154,502 356,225
Due to School District 84,897 9,481 94,378
Due to Library Districts 55,879 1,076 389 56,566
Due to Fire District 11 8,908 5,165 41,679 82,394
Due to Others 2,58 [ 477 119 2,939
Due to Other Funds 6,790 4,302 6,790 4,302
Due to Bondholders 8,787,546 6,266,693 12,688,258 2,365,981

Total Liabilities 9,552,728 6,301,794 12,891,737 2,962,785
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Tax Data - Last Ten Tax Levy Yean
April 30, 2011

See Following Page



~LAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Tax Data - Last Ten Tax Levy Years
April 30, 2011

2001 2002 2003 2004

Assessed Valuation $ 77,582,044 87,131,304 103,180,105 118,013,685

Tax Rates by Fund
General 0.1756 0.1479 0.1158 0.1122
Pol ice Protection 0.0650 0.036 1 0.0305 00295
Special Revenue Funds

Audit 0.0046 0.0050 0.0228 0.0221
Liability 0.0423 0.0448 0.0740 0.0718
Illinois Municipal Retirement 0.0698 0.0976 0.0740 0.0718
Social Security 0.0563 0.0732 0.0722 0.0699

Bonds and Interest

Total Tax Rates 0.4136 0.4046 0.389 3 0.3773

Tax Extension by Fund
General $ 136,234 128,867 119,483 132,423
Police Protection 50,428 31,454 31,470 34,755
Special Revenue Funds

Audit 3,569 4,357 23,525 26,069
Liability 32,817 39,035 76,353 84,687
Illinois Municipal Retirement 54,152 85,040 76,353 84,687
Social Security 43,679 63,780 74,496 82,527

Bonds and Interest

Total Tax Extensions 320,879 352,533 401,680 445,148

Total Collections - All Funds
Levy Collections through April 30 319,943 350,513 400,789 444,445

Percent Collected 99.71% 99.43% 99.78% 99.84%

Note: The 2010 levy is not collected until fiscal year 2012.
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

134,812,215 152.273,309 171,620,628 195,010,364 196,154,394 180,785,131

0.1138 0.1176 0.1294 0.1377 0.1404 0.1256
0.0313 0.0350 0.0646 0.0800 0.0802 0.0775

0.0356 0.0093 0.0087 0.0073 0.0073 0.0725
0.0641 0.0542 0.0408 0.0398 0.0386 0.0339
0.0641 0.0745 0.0645 0.0489 0.0511 0.0494
0.0612 0.0685 0.0591 0.0330 0.0351 0.0373

0.3701 0.3591 0.3671 0.3467 0.3527 0.3962

153,528 179,121 209,691 267,398 274,232 226,601
42,220 53,346 104,744 155,276 156,705 139,797

47,978 14,146 14, 169 14,137 14,301 130,732
86,360 82,5 18 66,120 77,282 75,4 14 61,183
86,360 113,470 104,539 94,932 99,899 89,073
82,521 104,380 95,814 63,979 68,559 67,283

498,967

494,579

99.12%

546,981

546,273

99.87%

595,077

580,576

97.56%
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673,004

662,244

98.40%

689.110

677,65 1

98.34%

714,669

0.00%



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Water/Sewer Data
April 30, 2011

Number of Water Users 2,071

Water Rate per 1,000 Gallons Over 5,000 Gallons $ 4.00

Number of Sewer Users 2,091

Sewer Rate per 1,000 Gallons $ 5.00

Sewer User Billings Charge per Billing $ 1.00

Capital Improvements per Billing $ 10.00
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Trailer Mounted High Pressure Sewer Cleaner Equipment Installment Contract of2007
April 30, 2011

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Prineipal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

September 10, 2007
September 10,2012

$92,172
5.138%

Annually
Citizens First National Bank

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

Apri l 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 19,384 2,027 21,411
2013 20,128 1,033 21,161

39,512 3,060 42,572
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

International Plow Truck Equipment Installment Contract of 2008
April 30, 2011

Date ofIssue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

May 16,2008
June 1,2013

$90,683
4.10%

Monthly
First American Bank

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 18,781 1,343 20,124
2013 19,567 557 20,124
2014 3,001 15 3,016

41,349 1,915 43,264
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Ford Crown Victoria Installment Contract of2010
April 30, 2011

Date ofIssue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at '

July 9, 2009
July 9,2011

$23,441
6.90%
July 9

Ford Motor Credit Company

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30

2012 $

Principal

7,309

69

Interest

504

Totals

7,813



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Ford Crown Victoria Installment Contract of 2011
April 30, 2011

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

August 10,2010
August 10, 2012

$15,357
7.10%

Annually
Ford Motor Credit Company

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 13,388 1,969 15,357
2013 14,338 1,019 15,357

27,726 2,988 30,714
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Sou rce) Refund ing Bonds of 2003
April 30, 2011

Date ofI ssue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

November 6, 2003
December 15, 2015

$865,000
$5,000

2.00% to 4.25%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
Bank ofNew York

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 80,000 19,630 99,630
2013 90,000 16,550 106,550
2014 90,000 12,950 102,950
2015 105,000 9,350 114,350
2016 115,000 4,887 119,887

480,000 63,367 543,367
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Refunding Bonds of 2005
April 30, 2011

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

August 25, 2005
October 1,2012

$625,000
$5,000

3.70% to 4.15%
April 1 and October 1

October I
Amalgamated Bank

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 145,000 9,125 154,125

2013 150,000 3,112 153,112

295,000 12,237 307,237

72



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Bonds of 2006
April 30, 2011

Date ofIssue
Date ofMaturity
Authorized Issue
Denominat ion of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

June 1,2006
December 15, 2023

$1,600,000
$5,000

4.10% to 5.00%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
Bank of New York Mellon

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 75,000 62,715 137,715
2013 80,000 59,528 139,528
2014 85,000 56,128 14 1,1 28
2015 90,000 52,515 142,515
2016 90,000 48,465 138,465
2017 95,000 44,415 139,415
2018 100,000 40,140 140,140
2019 105,000 35,340 140,340
2020 110,000 30,300 140,300
2021 11 5,000 25,020 140,020
2022 125,000 19,500 144,500
2023 130,000 13,250 143,250
2024 135,000 6,750 141,750

1,335,000 494,066 1,829,066
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Taxable General Obligation Allternate Bonds of 2010
April 30, 2011

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

December 16, 20 I0
December 15, 2020

$568,582
$5,000

1.15% to 4.80%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
County of Kane, lIIinois

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 51,564 17,924 69,488
2013 51,431 18,056 69,487
2014 52,203 17,286 69,489
2015 53,325 16,164 69,489
2016 54,712 14,776 69,488
2017 56,408 13,080 69,488
2018 58,438 11,049 69,487
2019 60,776 8,7 12 69,488
2020 63,420 6,068 69,488
2021 66,305 3,J 83 69,488

568,582 126,298 694,880
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

TIF Revenue Bonds of2009A
April 30. 2011

Date ofIssue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

May 15, 2009
December IS, 2028

$1,400,000
$S,OOO
5.25%

June 15 and December [5
December 15

Bank ofNew York Mellon

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

FiscalYear
Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 25,000 71,926 96,926
20[3 25,000 70,612 95,612
20 14 25,000 69,300 94,300
2015 25,000 67,986 92,986
20[6 30,000 66,676 96,676
2017 30,000 65,100 95,100
2018 30,000 63,S26 93,526
2019 30,000 61,9S0 91,950
2020 30,000 60,376 90,376
2021 35,000 58,800 93,800
2022 30,000 56,962 86,962
2023 30,000 55,388 85,388
2024 35,000 53,812 88,812
2025 185,000 51,975 236,975
2026 190,000 42,262 232,262
2027 195,000 32,287 227,287
2028 205,000 22,050 227,050
2029 215,000 11,287 226,287

1,370,000 982.275 2,352 ,275
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Loan of2002
April30, 2011

Date ofIssue
Date ofMaturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

April J8,2002
November 15, 2023

$3,993,045
2.675%

May I5 and November 15
May 15 and November 15

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 184,645 74,455 259,100
2013 189,617 69,483 259,JOO
2014 194,723 64,377 259,100
2015 199,967 59,133 259,100
2016 205,352 53,748 259,100
2017 210,882 48,218 259,100
2018 216,561 42,539 259,100
2019 222,392 36,708 259,100
2020 228,381 30,719 259,100
2021 234,530 24,570 259,100
2022 240,847 18,253 259,100
2023 247,333 11,767 259, ] 00
2024 253,992 5,107 259,099

2,829,222 539,077 3,368,299

76



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Debt Certificates of2003
April 30, 2011

Date ofissue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
interest Rates
interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

June 25, 2003
December 15, 2020

$1,500 ,000
$5,000

1.70% to 4.50%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
Bank of New York

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUmEMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2012 $ 55,000 52,940 107,940
2013 60,000 5I,014 111,014
2014 60,000 48,826 108,826
2015 55,000 46,576 101,576
2016 55,000 44,430 99,430
2017 180,000 42,230 222,230
2018 185,000 34,850 219,850
2019 195,000 27,080 222,080
2020 205,000 18,694 223,694
2021 215,000 9,676 224,676

1,265,000 376,3 16 1,641,316
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

August 13,2013

The Honorable President
Members of the Board of Trustees
Village of Hampshire, lllinois

We have examined management's assertion included in its representat ion report that the Village of
Hampshire, Illinois, with respect to the Central Area Redevelopment Project TIF District, complied with
the requirements of subsection (q) of Section 11 -74.4-3 of the lllinois Tax lncrement Redevelopment
Allocation Act (Illinois Public Act 85-1142) during the year ended April 30, 2011. As discussed in that
representation letter. management is responsible for the Village of Hampshire, lllinois ' compliance with
those requirements. Our respons ibility is to express an opinion on management's assertion about the
City's compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards establ ished by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the Village of Hampsh ire, lllinois' compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the Village
of Hampshire, Illinois' compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, managemen t's assert ion that the Village of Hampshire, Illinois complied with the
aforementioned requirements during the year ended April 30, 2011 is fairly stated in all material
respects.

This report in intended solely for the information and use of the President, Board of Trustees,
management, and the Illinois Department of Revenue and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these spec ified parties .

LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP
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SECTION 8 - LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA
HAMPSHIRE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 21 AND PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF
SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF THE SOO RAILROAD WITH THE EAST UNE OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 21; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 4965
FEET; THENCE NORTH, PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST
QUARTER , 41666 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PROPERTY CONVEYED TO THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
VILLAGE PROPERTY, 324 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PROPERTY ; THENCE
EASTERL Y ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, SAID LINE BEING PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY , 1075.56 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED JULY 21,1971 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1197917; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
PROPERTY , 26889 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY
DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 17, 1981 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1595225; THENCE
EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PROPERTY, 1058.0 FEET; THENCE
EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 162 84 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PROPERTY ; THENCE SOUTHER LY ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 15942 FEET TO THE NORTH
LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 20, 1992 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 92K74284 ; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 75 FEET
TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID PROPERTY; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE
AND WEST LINE EXTENDED SOUTHERLY, 148 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 4 IN
BLOCK 7 IN WHELPLEY AND RINN'S ADDIT ION; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH
LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST
L1NE,130' TO THE NORTH LINE OF MILL STREET ; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID
NORTH LINE TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF EAST STREET AND MILL STREET;
THENCE SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 2 IN BLOCK 2 OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S AMENDED PLAT OF WHELPHEY & RINN'S ADDITION ; THENCE
SOUTHERL Y ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 2 TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH
3 FEET OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND THE NORTH
LINE OF THE SOUTH 3 FEET OF LOT 1 IN SAID BLOCK 2, TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT
1; THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND SAID LINE EXTENDED NORTH, TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID MILL STREET ; THENCE EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO A LINE
PARALLEL TO AND 223 FEET WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 21; THENCE
NORTHERLY ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF PROPERTY
DESCRIBED AS PARCEL 1 IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED JULY 23, 2004 AS
DOCUM ENT NUMBER 2004K099275; THENCE EASTERL Y ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 223
FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 21; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE
TO THE NORTH LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED
FEBRUARY 1, 1994 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 94KOl1225; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG
SAID NORTH LINE, SAID LINE BEING PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF KEYES
AVENUE, 234 95 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY
DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 23. 1996 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 96K090344; THENCE
NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE. 65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
PROPERT Y; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, SAID LINE BEING PARALLEL
WITH THE NORTH LINE OF KEYES AVENUE , 293 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN TRUSTEES DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 10, 1996 AS DOCUMENT
NUMBER 96K086829; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PROPERTY,
PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF KEYES AVENUE, 198.06 FEET TO THE EAST LINE
OF BRANDT DRIVE; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE
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SECTION 8 - LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OF KEYES AVENUE; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 22;
THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED SEPTEMBER 17, 2004 AS DOCUMENT
NUMBER 2004K122700 ; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, PARALLEL TO
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
60266 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF INDUSTRIAL DRIVE; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG
SAID EAST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF KEYES AVENUE; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG
SAID NORTH LINE TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF CORK'S ADDITION TO HAMPSHIRE;
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 1 IN SAID CORK'S ADDITION. 216
FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE,
471.83 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF INDUSTRIAL DRIVE; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG
SAID SOUTH LINE, 429.24 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1743901; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE,
PARALLEL TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECT ION 22,
475.89 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID PROPERTY ; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE AND THE SOUTH LINE OF CORK 'S ADDITION TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 22; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST
LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY ; THENCE WESTERLY
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 7, 2000 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER
2000K098490; THENCE SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3 IN BLOCK 1
IN LOCK FACTORY ADDITION; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
RAILROAD TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 13 IN BLOCK 1 IN HAMPSHIRE CENTER (ORIGINAL
TOWN) ; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND EAST LINE EXTENDED, 183'
TO THE SOUTH LINE OF WASHINGTON STREET ; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 2 IN BLOCK 3 IN SAID HAMPSHIRE CENTER ;
THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1 IN SAID
HAMPSHIRE CENTER; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE
OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF
JEFFERSON STREET; THENCE EASTERL Y ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE EAST LINE
OF LOT 6 IN BLOCK 7 EXTENDED NORTH ; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE
TO THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 7; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO A
LINE 60 FEET WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF LOT 6 IN BLOCK 1 IN AJ WILLING'S
ADDITION ; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF JACKSON
AVENUE ; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, TO A LINE 83.5 FEET WEST OF
THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 1.2.3,4 IN BLOCK 6 IN REED AND SHOLES ADDIT ION; THENCE
NORTHERLY ALONG SAID LINE, 11064 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE
WESTERLY ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4,625' TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 6
IN BLOCK 1 OF JACOB RINN'S SECOND ADDITION ; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE
EAST LINE OF LOTS 6.7.8 IN SAID BLOCK. 90 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 9 IN SAID
BLOCK; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 70 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 9,1999 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1999K107308; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND
SAID EAST LINE EXTENDED 126 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF JEFFERSON STREET;
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF
OF LOT 12. IN BLOCK 1 OF JACOB RINN'S ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF HAMPSHIRE
CENTER ; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE AND THE WEST LINE OF THE
EAST HALF OF LOT 13 OF SAID JACOB RINN'S ADDITION TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 13; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND SAID NORTH LINE
EXTENDED , TO THE WEST LINE OF PARK STREET ; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID
WEST LINE. TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 3 IN BLOCK 2 IN SAID JACOB RINN'S ADDITION ;
THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 141 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 14
IN SAID BLOCK 2; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 14,15,16 IN
SAID BLOCK TO THE NORTH LINE OF RINN AVENUE ; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID
NORTH LINE, 326 FEET TO THE EAST LINE (EXTENDED NORTH) OF LOT 16 IN BLOCK 3 IN
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SECTION 8 - LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SAID JACOB RINN'S ADDIT ION; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND EAST
LINE EXTENDED TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE FENZEL PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1713801; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 125' TO
THE EAST LINE OF PRAIRIE STREET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO
THE NORTH LINE OF RINN AVENUE; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 359
FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF SAID SECTION 21; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 100' TO THE SOUTH
LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED APRIL 30,1992 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 92K31097 ; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 131837
FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 21; THENCE
NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE 100 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOO
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP,
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS .

G \PubhC\HAMP\2006\HA0647 Downtown TIF District Hampshire'Docvfu Legal Descnpno n-Oz.ooc
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